
 
 

 
 
 

DYDD MAWRTH, 5 HYFRED 2021 
 

 

AT:  YR AELOD O’R CABINET DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU RHITH-
GYFARFOD O’R CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y 
CABINET DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD A GYNHELIR AM 2.30 YP, 
AR DYDD MERCHER, 13EG HYDREF, 2021 ER MWYN 
CYFLAWNI’R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA 
ATODEDIG. 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 

 

 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen 

Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224030 

E-bost: JanineOwen@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 

 
 
 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 

 
 

 

A G E N D A   
 

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT 
 

 

2. COFNOD PENDERFYNIAD - 25 MEHEFIN 2021 
 

3 - 4 

3. GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER 
CYFYNGIADAU AROS A MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD 
LLANELLI (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 38) 

 

5 - 44 

4. GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER 
CYFYNGIADAU AROS (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 39) A 
MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD LLANELLI  
(AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 8) 

 

45 - 74 

5. SHOPMOBILITY CAERFYRDDIN 
 

75 - 80 

6. SHOPMOBILITY LLANELLI 
 

81 - 86 

 
 
 
 
Sylwer: - Nid oes hawl gan y wasg a'r cyhoedd fynychu'r cyfarfod. Bydd y cofnod penderfyniad yn 
cael ei gyhoeddi fel arfer o fewn 3 diwrnod gwaith. 
 



 

 
 

 
 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD Y BWRDD 
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 

 
25 MEHEFIN 2021 

 
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd: H.A.L. Evans (Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol). 
 
Roedd y swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol: 
 
R. S. Waters, Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth 
M. Jacob, Rheolwr Traffig a Diogelwch Ffyrdd 
J. Owen, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
Rhith-Gyfarfod: 10:00yb - 10:10yb 
 
1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONAL 

 
Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw fuddiannau personol. 
 

2. COFNOD PENDERFYNIAD - 11 MAWRTH 2021 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi'r cofnod penderfyniadau o gyfarfod yr Aelod o'r 
Bwrdd Gweithredol dros yr Amgylchedd a gynhaliwyd ar 11 Mawrth, 2021 
gan ei fod yn gofnod cywir. 
 

3. GORCHYMYN SIR GAERFYRDDIN (DAFEN - FELINFOEL, GOGLEDD 
LLANELLI) (OSOD TERFYN CYFLYMDER O 20 M.Y.A) GORCHYMYN 2021 
 
Rhoddodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol ystyriaeth i adroddiad sy'n rhoi 
gwybodaeth fanwl am wrthwynebiad oedd wedi dod i law i'r bwriad i gyflwyno 
terfyn cyflymder o 20mya ar hyd amrywiol strydoedd yng Ngogledd Llanelli.  
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod bod y cynnig hwn yn rhan o Gynllun Peilot Llywodraeth Cymru, 
lle byddai Llywodraeth Cymru yn talu am y cyllid ar gyfer cyflwyno'r newidiadau i'r 
terfyn cyflymder. Mae'r terfyn cyflymder o 20mya a gynigir ar gyfer ardal ogleddol 
Llanelli yn rhan o gyfres o brosiectau peilot ledled Cymru sy'n cael eu hariannu 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru a byddai'n llywio deddfwriaeth bosibl yn y dyfodol.  
 
Cyfeiriodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol at y wybodaeth am yr ymgynghoriad 
ynghylch y terfynau cyflymder arfaethedig o 20mya a nododd na gafwyd unrhyw 
wrthwynebiadau gan yr ymgyngoreion statudol gan gynnwys y gwasanaethau 
brys, aelodau lleol, Cynghorau Tref a Gwledig Llanelli a grwpiau rhanddeiliad 
allweddol.  
 
Dywedwyd bod Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a Chyfraith y Cyngor wedi derbyn 1 
gwrthwynebiad yn ystod y cyfnod ymgynghori, y manylwyd arno yn yr adroddiad. 
Ystyriodd a nododd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol y gwrthwynebiad.  
 

Tudalen 3

Eitem Rhif  2



 

 
 

Argymhellwyd, yn dilyn rhoi ystyriaeth briodol i'r gwrthwynebiad ac ymateb yr 
Awdurdod, gymeradwyo'r cynigion, fel y nodwyd yn yr Hysbysiad Gorchymyn 
Rheoleiddio Traffig (Atodiad 1). 
 
PENDERFYNWYD  
 
3.1 bod y gwrthwynebiad, fel y manylwyd arnynt yn yr adroddiad, yn cael 
 eu nodi; 
3.2 cymeradwyo'r cynigion fel y manylwyd arnynt yn Hysbysiad 
 Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig (Atodiad 1).   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
_______________________________   __________________ 
AELOD O’R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL   DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 4



CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R AELOD O’R BWRDD 
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 

 

13 HYDREF 2021 

 
Yr Aelod Cabinet: Y Portffolio:  

Y Cynghorydd Hazel Evans Yr Amgylchedd 

 
GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER CYFYNGIADAU 

AROS A MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD LLANELLI  
(AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 38) 

 
Pwrpas:  
 
Ystyried y Gwrthwynebiadau sydd wedi dod i law wrth hysbysebu'r Gorchymyn a phennu a ddylid 
gwneud y Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig. 

 

Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 
 
Gofynnir am gymeradwyaeth ar gyfer argymhellion 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 a 2.4 fel y nodir yn yr adroddiad 
hwn. 
 

Y rhesymau:  
 
Cyflawni dyletswydd statudol yr awdurdod i sicrhau bod traffig yn symud yn hwylus ac i wella 
diogelwch ffyrdd. 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Yr Amgylchedd 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Priffyrdd a 
Thrafnidiaeth: Steve Pilliner 

  
E-bost sgpilliner@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Richard Waters 

Cyfeiriad e-bost: RWaters@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
  

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  3

mailto:sgpilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rwaters@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

None 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
N/A 
 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   CABINET MEMBER  
 

 
The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in 
attendance at the meeting 
 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Tudalen 6



CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

13TH OCTOBER 2021 
 

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR LLANELLI WAITING 
RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING PLACES  

(VARIATION ORDER NO 38) 

 
1. Brief Summary of Purpose of Report  

 
The purpose of this report is to consider the objections received in response to the following draft 
Traffic Regulation Order which has been advertised for comment and objection: 

  
 THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTION AND STREET 

PARKING PLACES) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO 38) ORDER 2020. 
 

A copy of the advertised draft Traffic Regulation Order is presented as Appendix 1 and accompanying 
plans illustrating the proposals attached in Appendix 2. 
 
An outline of the objections received is presented and discussed below. A full copy of the objections will 
be available separately at the meeting for detailed consideration. 
 
2. Discussion of Objections 

 
The statutory consultation for the Order was undertaken in October 2020 and involved proposed changes 
to 46 sections of highway.  During the consultation period the Council’s Head of Administration and Law 
received ten objections related to four of the streets advertised.  These are discussed below on a street-
by-street basis. Personal details have been removed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 7



Pen yr Heol Drive, Llanelli 

Proposal:  The 
proposed changes 
would remove 
sections of existing 
double yellow lines. 

 

Objection: Five objections were received 
expressing concerns that the removal of 
the restrictions would: 
 
a. Raise concerns that the revocation will 

lead to parking congestion and would 
like more restrictions introduced on the 
west side of the street. 

 
b. Object as the revocation is proposed on 

a 90 degree bend at the top of a hill. 
Parking would be impossible on both 
sides of the road and access to drives 
and rear lanes would also be affected. 
 

c. Put lives at risk due to delays for the 
emergency services in the event of an 
incident. There should be more 
restrictions on the street. 
 

d. Ridiculous and illogical proposal. Even 
with current parking restrictions large 
delivery vehicles have to reverse up the 
street and  perform a five point turn to 
make deliveries. 

 

Discussion: the proposal would 
allow more on-street parking 
opportunities, but a review of the 
site has been undertaken in light 
of the objections received and 
the recommendation is to 
withdraw the proposal from the 
Order. 

Recommendation 2.1: that the proposals advertised not be implemented. 

 

Llanelli Indoor Market, Llanelli    
Proposal:  The 
proposal would 
introduce a loading 
only bay at on the 
side street between 
Monday to Saturday 
8am to 6pm for 
30minutes with no 
return within 1 hour. 

Objection: Two objections have been 
received, both raise a concern that: 
 
a. The proposal would not allow sufficient 

time for a business operating in the 
market to carry out their business and 
make deliveries to customers. 

 
 

 

Discussion: The side road 
around the multi-storey car park 
and indoor market serves a 
number of purposes including 
access to the premises in the 
vicinity, and particularly 
emergency access should it be 
required, provision for loading 
and unloading for the many 
businesses and time limited 
parking for business customers.  
 
The proposals advertised 
endeavour to meet these access 
needs whilst providing provision 
for businesses and customers in 
an orderly fashion.   

Tudalen 8



The objections regarding the 30 
minutes allocated for loading / 
unloading are noted.   
 
Maintaining this allowance at 30 
minutes will help to ensure that 
there is a turnover of vehicles 
within the bays which will assist 
businesses and provide more 
parking opportunities. The time 
allocation is also consistent with 
adjacent 30 minute time limited 
waiting bays so there should be 
no confusion over time 
allowances for motorists.  

 
Recommendation 2.2: that the proposals be implemented as advertised 

 

Min y Mor, Llanelli 
Proposal: The 
proposal would 
introduce double 
yellow lines at the 
end of Min y Mor 
where there is a 
turning facility 
 

 

Objection: Two objections have been 
received which raise concerns that: 
 
a. Whilst accepting access can be difficult 

due to on-street parking the objector 
points out that parking opportunities are 
limited and suggests it is unnecessary 
to restrict parking for the whole of the 
area proposed and suggests the 
County Council should do more to 
facilitate off-street parking. 

b. There is a lack of adequate parking in 
the street and introducing the restriction 
would devalue the property, increase 
costs and make parking inconvenient. 
Also of the view the County Council 
should assist with the creation of off-
street parking. 

 

Discussion: Parking in Min y 
Mor is limited and as a 
consequence is under 
considerable pressure. 
 
The site was reviewed following 
objections received and as a 
result the provision of residents 
parking was brought forward 
and advertised as a separate 
proposal within The County of 
Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) 
Special Parking Area 
(Residential) Parking Places 
(Variation Order No 8) 2021.   
 
This provides permit parking on 
the southern side of the turning 
area. 
It is proposed that the double 
yellow lines therefore only apply 
to the northern side of the road 
to ensure adequate turning 
space.   
 

Recommendation 2.3: that the proposals advertised only be implemented on the north side of 
the street to enable residents to park on the southern side. 

 
 
 

Tudalen 9



 

Bres Road, Llanelli 
Proposal: The 
proposal would 
introduce a loading 
bay on the western 
side of the road and 
extend a limited 
waiting bay on the 
eastern side. 

Objection: Objector concerned about 
impact on business and customer parking. 
 
 
 
 

 

Discussion: There has been 
discussion with the objector to 
explain that the loading bay 
would be sufficient for 3 or 4 
vehicles and the extension to the 
limited waiting provision would 
enable the parking of one 
additional vehicle.  The 
discussion has allayed the 
business concerns and the 
objector does not wish to 
maintain an objection. 

Recommendation 2.4: that the proposal be implemented as advertised. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT ATTACHED? Appendix 1 - Copy of the advertised draft Traffic Regulation Order 
Appendix 2 - Plans 

 

  

Tudalen 10



IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the 
appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are 
no other implications associated with this report : 

 

Signed: S.G.Pilliner                      Head of Transportation and Highways                           

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  

 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisation
al 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE YES  YES  NONE  YES  NONE  NONE  
 

Legal   

The Traffic Regulation Order to be introduced by the Council’s Head of Administration and Law. 

Finance   

All associated costs will be borne by the County Council’s Traffic Management revenue budget 

Risk Management Issues 

The council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely and efficiently, for all 

traffic including pedestrians. 

 
  

Tudalen 11



CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed: S.G.Pilliner                                                                  Head of Transportation and Highways                                                 

 

1. Scrutiny Committee 

Not applicable 

 

2.Local Member(s)   

           Cllr Eryl Morgan 

           Cllr Jeff Edmunds 

           Cllr  Rob James 

           Cllr Shahana Najmi 

Cllr John Jenkins 

Cllr Suzy Curry 

Cllr Andre McPherson 

Cllr Rob Evans 

Cllr Susan Phillips 

Cllr Penny Edwards 

 

        No objections received. 

 

3.Community / Town Council  

Llanelli Town council – No Objections. 

Llanelli Rural council – No objections. 

 

4.Relevant Partners   

Roads Policing Unit 
Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service  
NHS Wales Ambulance Service 
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership 
 
No objections received. 

 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Road Haulage Association, Freight Transport Association.   
Local bus and taxi operators. 
 
No objections received. 

  

Tudalen 12



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THERE ARE NONE  
 

 
 

Tudalen 13



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTION AND 
STREET PARKING PLACES) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO 38) ORDER 2020 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Carmarthenshire County Council propose to make an 
Order under Sections 1 (1), 2(1) to (3), 4(2) 32(1) 35(1) and 1 2 4  and Part IV of 
Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the Act") as amended and Traffic 
Management Act 2004. 
The effect of the Order will be to amend The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) 
(Waiting restrictions and Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2004 (“The 
Consolidation Order”) (which provides for decriminalised enforcement of contraventions 
of waiting prohibitions and restrictions) by substituting the plans annexed thereto with 
the corresponding number plans annex to the order. 
 The consequence of the proposed amendment will be as below: 
 
Extension to prohibition of waiting at any time, Bigyn Road, Llanelli – Plan No. CK217 
Revocation of prohibition of waiting at any time, Inkerman Street, Llanelli – PLAN NO. 
CK218 
Prohibition of waiting at any time and revocation of ‘no waiting, Mon-Fri, 8 a.m. to 6 
p.m.’, lane adjacent to Pembrey Road; lane to rear of Derwent Street; lane to rear of 
New Road,  Llanelli – PLAN NO. CJ215 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, lane between Princess Street/Min y Mor, Llanelli – 
PLAN NO. CJ218 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Rice Street/Mansel Street, Llanelli –  PLAN NO. 
CK220/CL219 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, lane leading off Marble Hall Road, Llanelli – PLAN 
NO. CL216 
Revocation of prohibition of waiting at any time, extension to limited waiting, Mon-Sat, 
8 a.m. to 6 p.m., 1 hour, no return within 1 hour, and loading only Bres Road, Llanelli 
– PLAN NO. CK217 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, College Hill, and access road from College Hill to 
Marblehall Road, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CL216 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, W5378 off Hall Street, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CK216 
Revocation of loading only and introduction of loading only, Mon-Sat, 7 am to 6 pm, 
Station Road, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CK220 
Revocation of prohibition of waiting at any time, Penyrheol Drive, Llanelli – PLAN NO. 
CL211 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Capel Terrace, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CM215 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Myrtle Hill, Pwll – NEW TILE CE182 
Prohibition of waiting at any time and prohibition of loading/unloading, 
Waunlanyrafon, and bay adjacent to Waunlanyrafon, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CJ217 
Prohibition of loading/unloading, Dafen Road, Maescanner Road, Dafen Inn Row, 
Llanelli – PLAN NO. CN216 
Revocation of prohibition of waiting at any time, Pembrey Road, Llanelli – PLAN NO. 
CJ213 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Lane to rear of Coleshill Terrace, Llanelli - PLAN NO. 
CJ216 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Min y Mor, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CJ217 
Prohibition of loading/unloading, Bryndulais Avenue, Heol Goffa, Cae Cotton, Llanelli – 
PLAN NO. CL214, CM214 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Maes-y-Coed, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CI215 
Loading only, Prospect Place, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CK215 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, Larch Crescent, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CN206 
Prohibition of waiting at any time, lane leading off Marble Hall Road, Llanelli – PLAN 
NO. CL217 
Loading only, Prospect Place, Llanelli – PLAN NO. CK215 

Tudalen 15



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

Revocation of prohibition of waiting at any time, Limited waiting, 8am-6pm Monday to 
Saturday, one hour, no return within one hour, Loading Bay,  Waunlanyrafon, Llanelli 
– PLAN NO. CJ217 
Prohibition of waiting/loading/unloading, Side Streets off Murray Street, to the east 
and west of the entrance to the multi storey car park 
Limited Waiting, Monday to Saturday 8 am to 6 pm. 30 minutes, no return within 1 
hour, Side Streets off Murray Street, to the west of the entrance to the multi storey car 
park 
Loading Only, Monday to Saturday, 8 am to 6 pm, 30 minutes, no return within 1 
hour, Side Streets off Murray Street, to the west of the entrance to the multi storey car 
park – PLAN NO.CK216/CK217 
 

and will replace the existing prohibitions and restrictions (if any) that affect the parts of 
the roads specified in the Schedule to this Notice. 
 
County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) Consolidation, Order 2004, will  be revoked in so 
far as it relates to the sides of roads specified in the Schedule of this Order. 
 
The provisions for the usual exemptions contained in the Consolidation Order will 
apply in relation to the lengths of road and sides of road referred to above, These 
include the right for passengers to board and alight from a vehicle, for the loading and 
unloading of goods, for the carrying out of building operations and other works, for the 
performance of statutory powers or duties, and to enable a vehicle to take in petrol, oil, 
water or air from any garage situated adjacent to such parts of the roads affected by 
the proposed restriction. 
 
The Consolidation Order contains the usual parking concessions (where appropriate) 
for disabled persons in accordance with the Blue Badge Scheme. 
 
Full details of these proposals are contained in the draft Order which, together with the 
plans annexed thereto showing the lengths of road affected and a statement of the 
Council’s reason for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected at the offices of the 
Council’s Customer Service Centre at The Hub, Stepney Street, Llanelli during the 
usual office hours. 
 
If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds for your 
objection in writing to The Head of Administration and Law at County Hall, 
Carmarthen. SA31 1JP by Friday the 23 October, 2020 
 
DATED the 30th of September, 2020 
File Reference: RWJ/HTTR-1589                                                    Wendy Walters 
Direct Line: (01267) 224074 Chief Executive 
email: rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk                                                 County Hall, 

CARMARTHEN 
              

Tudalen 16

mailto:rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk


Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

 

PROPOSED SCHEDULE 

 

 

EXTENSION TO PROHIBITION OF WAITING AT ANY TIME 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected   

 

Bigyn Road,   Both   From a point 5 metres south east of its junction 

Llanelli       with Ann Street for a distance of 10 metres in 

       a south easterly direction 

 

 

REVOCATION OF PROHIBITION OF WAITING AT ANY TIME 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected  

 

Inkerman Street,  South                 From a point 30 metres south west of the centre 

Llanelli       of its junction with Ralph Street for a distance of 

       30 metres in a south westerly direction 

 

 

Bres Road,   West   From a point 14 metres north of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with Robinson Street for a distance of 

       14 metres in a northerly direction 

 

    West   From a point 38 metres north of the centre of its 

       junction with Robinson Street for a distance of 

       18 metres in a northerly direction 

 

    East   From a point 25 metres north of the centre of its 

       junction with Robinson Street for a distance of 

       6 metres in a northerly direction 

 

Pen yr Heol Drive,  East   From a point 47 metres south east of its junction 

Llanelli       with Felinfoel Road for a distance of 10 metres in 

       south easterly direction 

 

Pembrey Road,   South   From a point 8 metres west of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with the lane leading to Coleshill Terrace 

       For a distance of 10 metres in a westerly direction 

 

Waunlanyrafon,   South   From a point 54 metres west of its junction with  

Llanelli       Church Street for a distance of 25 metres in  

       a westerly direction 

 

 

PROHIBITION OF WAITING AT ANY TIME 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected  

 

Lane adjacent to                Both   From its junction with Chapman Street for a distance 

Pembrey Road,       of 290 metres in an easterly direction 

Llanelli 

 

Lane to rear of   Both   From a point 3 metres south east of the centre of 

Derwent Street,      its junction with Derwent Street for a distance of 

Llanelli       45 metres in a south easterly direction 

 

Lane to rear of   Both   From its junction with Pembrey Road for a distance 

New Road,      of 80 metres in a north westerly direction 

Llanelli 

Tudalen 17



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

 

College Hill,   South   From a point 16 metres north west of the centre of 

Llanelli       its junction with the access road to Marblehall Road,    

       for a distance of 31 metres in a south easterly direction 

 

Access road from                Both                 From its junction with College Hill for a distance of 

College Hill to          15 metres in a south westerly direction 

Marblehall Road, 

Llanelli 

 

Access lane between  West   From a point 32 metres south west of its junction 

College Hill and Marblehall    with College Hill for a distance of 16 metres in 

Road, Llanelli      a south westerly direction 

 

Lane leading off   Both   From its junction with Marblehall Road for a  

Marblehall Road, Llanelli                  distance of 15 metres in a north easterly 

       direction 

 

W5378 road off   Both   From its junction with Hall Street for a distance  

Hall Street,      of 36 metres in a north easterly direction 

Llanelli 

 

Capel Terrace,   Both   From its junction with Frondeg Terrace for a distance 

Llanelli       of 10 metres in a southerly direction 

 

Myrtle Hill,   Both   From a point 40 metres north of its junction with 

Pwll,       the A484, Pwll Road, for a distance of 25 metres 

Llanelli       in a northerly direction 

 

Waunlanyrafon,   North   From its junction with Park Crescent for a distance 

Llanelli       of 44 metres in an easterly direction   

 

Min y Mor,   Both     From a point 56 metres east of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with the rear lane leading to Princess Street 

       for a distance of 15 metres in an easterly direction 

 

Lane to rear of   South West  From its junction with the unclassified road (W5461)                       

Coleshill Terrace,                  for a distance of 107 metres in a south easterly direction 

Llanelli (W5642)    

South From its junction with the unclassified road (W5461) 

for a distance of 107 metres in a westerly direction 

 

 

Maes-y-Coed,   East   From a point 52 metres north east of its junction 

Llanelli       with Sandy Road for a distance of 77 metres in 

       a north easterly direction 

 

Larch Crescent,   South   From its junction with Heol Beili Glas for a distance 

Llanelli       of 35 metres in a north westerly direction 

 

Lane to rear of Princess  Both   From its junction with Min y Mor for a distance 

Street/Min y Mor,     of 5 metres in a southerly direction 

Llanelli 

    Both   From its junction with Princess Street for a distance 

       of 5 metres in a northerly direction 

 

Rice Street,   Both   From its junction with Mansel Street for a distance 

Llanelli       of 10 metres in a north easterly direction 

 

Mansel Street,   East   From a point 15 metres south east of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with Rice Street for a distance of 25 

       metres in a north westerly direction 

 

Tudalen 18



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

 

REVOCATION OF ‘NO WAITING’, MONDAY TO FRIDAY, 8 A.M. TO 6 P.M. 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected   

 

Lane adjacent to                Both   From its junction with Chapman Street for a distance 

Pembrey Road,       of 290 metres in an easterly direction 

Llanelli 

 

Lane to rear of   Both   From a point 3 metres south east of the centre of 

Derwent Street,      its junction with Derwent Street for a distance of 

Llanelli       45 metres in a south easterly direction 

 

Lane to rear of   Both   From its junction with Pembrey Road for a distance 

New Road,      of 80 metres in a north westerly direction 

Llanelli 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOADING ONLY 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected   

 

Bres Road,   West   From a point 38 metres north of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with Robinson Street for a distance 

       of 18 metres in a northerly direction 

 

Prospect Place,   South   From a point 6 metres east of its junction with 

Llanelli       Thomas Street for a distance of 11 metres in 

       an easterly direction 

 

Waunlanyrafon,   South   From a point 69 metres west of its junction with 

Llanelli       Church Street for a distance of 10 metres in a 

       westerly direction 

 

 

EXTENSION TO LIMITED WAITING, MON-SAT, 8 A.M. TO 6 P.M., 1 HOUR, NO RETURN WITHIN 1 

HOUR 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected   

 

Bres Road,   East   From a point 26 metres north of the centre of 

Llanelli       its junction with Robinson Street for a distance 

       of 6 metres in a northerly direction 

 

 

 

LOADING ONLY, MONDAY TO SATURDAY, 7 A.M. TO 6 P.M. 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected  

 

Station Road,   West   From a point 50 metres south of the centre of 

Llanelli       its junction with Glanmor Road for a distance 

       of 24 metres in a southerly direction 

 

Tudalen 19



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

 

 

PROHIBITION OF WAITING/LOADING/UNLOADING 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected  

 

Heol Goffa,   East   From a point 9 metres north west of the centre of 

Llanelli       its junction with Bryndulais Avenue for a distance of 

       35 metres in a south easterly direction 

 

Bryndulais Avenue,  North   From its junction with Heol Goffa for a distance of 

Llanelli       60 metres in a north easterly direction 

 

    South   From its junction with Heol Goffa for a distance of 

       20 metres in a north easterly direction 

 

       From a point 35 metres north east of its junction 

       with Heol Goffa for a distance of 25 metres in a  

       North easterly direction 

 

Cae Cotton,   Both   From its junction with Bryndulais Avenue for a  

Llanelli       distance of 10 metres in a south easterly 

       direction 

 

Waunlanyrafon,   North   From a point 26 metres west of its junction with the 

Llanelli       A4214 for a distance of 26 metres 

       in a westerly direction  

 

Bay adjacent to   North   From its junction with Park Crescent for a distance 

Waunlanyrafon,      of 16 metres in an easterly direction 

Llanelli 

       From a point 51 metres east of its junction with 

       Park Crescent for a distance of 10 metres in an 

       easterly direction 

 

    South   From its junction with Park Crescent for a distance of 

       42 metres in an easterly direction 

 

Dafen Road,   East   From a point 5 metres north of the centre of its 

Llanelli       junction with Dafen Inn Row for a distance of 90 

       Metres in a northerly direction 

 

    West   From a point 5 metres north of the centre of its  

       junction with Maescanner Road for a distance of 

       38 metres in a northerly direction 

 

       From  a point 51 metres north of the centre of its 

       junction with Maescanner Road for a distance of 

       35 metres in a northerly direction 

 

Dafen Inn Row,   North   From its junction with Dafen Road for a distance 

Llanelli       of 10 metres in an easterly direction 

 

Maescanner Road,  North   From its junction with Dafen Road for a distance 

Llanelli       of 26 metres in a westerly direction 

 

    South   From its junction with Dafen Road for a distance of 

       15 metres in a westerly direction 

 

   

Side street off Murray Street, to 

the east of the entrance to the 

multi-storey car park 

                   North From a point 56 metres north of its 

junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 12 metres in an easterly 

Tudalen 20



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

direction 

   

  From a point 74 metres north- east of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 21 metres in an easterly 

direction 

   

 South West From its junction with Murray Street, 

for a distance of 89 metres in a north-

easterly direction 

   

Side street off Murray Street, to 

the west of the entrance to the 

multi-storey car park 

East From a point 95 metres north-west of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 3 metres in a north-

westerly direction 

 

 

LIMITED WAITING, MONDAY TO SATURDAY, 8.M. TO 6 P.M., 1 HOUR, NO RETURN WITHIN 1 

HOUR 

 

Name of Road    Side of Road         Length Affected 

 

Waunlanyrafon,    South          From a point 54 metres west of its 

Llanelli                             junction with Church Street for a  

               distance of 15 metres in a westerly 

               direction 

 

 

 

 

 

LIMITED WAITING  MONDAY TO SATURDAY, 8AM TO 6PM, 

30 MINUTES, NO RETURN WITHIN 1 HOUR 

 
Name of Road  Side of Road  Length Affected  

 

Side street off Murray Street, to 

the west of the entrance to the 

multi-storey car park 

East From a point 51 metres north-west of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 44 metres in a north-

westerly direction 

   

  From a point 170 metres north-east of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 4 metres in a northerly 

direction 

   

 South From a point 119 metres north of its 

junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 20 metres in an easterly 

direction 

   

  From a point 148 metres north-east of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 24 metres in an easterly 

direction 

   

   

LOADING ONLY, MONDAY TO SATURDAY, 8AM TO 6PM, 

30 MINUTES, NO RETURN WITHIN 1 HOUR 

 
Name of Road  Side of Road Length Affected 

 

Tudalen 21



Cstypist/pubnotices/driving/amgilbert 

Side street off Murray Street, to 

the west of entrance to the multi-

storey car park 

East From a point 98 metres north-west of 

its junction with Murray Street, for a 

distance of 7 metres in a north-easterly 

direction 

 

 

NO STOPPING EXCEPT FOR TAXIS 

 

Name of Road   Side of Road  Length Affected   

 

Bay adjacent to   North   From a point 45 metres east of its junction with 

Waunlanyrafon,      Park Crescent for a distance of 6 metres in an  

Llanelli       easterly direction 

 

 
 

 

Tudalen 22



17 15a

15

17a 17b

19
27

38

35

PH

Mangala

33

37

8

6

Swn y
Mor

75

3

23a

Shelter63 51

Gorphwysfa
Bay View

12

3

29

60

Blenhiem
House

31G
ow

er
 V

ie
w

Outlook

76

72

43

The

PH

75a

Shelter

75

87
9999a

El Sub Sta

59

88

55

43a
45

43
39

1

Track

Railway

FB

A 484

M
Y

R
T

LE
 H

ILL

Ffynon Helig

Path (um)
Path (um)

Dismantled

LB

T
Y

LE
 C

A
T

H
E

R
IN

E

PWLL ROAD

ESS

ELGIN ROAD

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CE214

1 : 1250

1

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CD214 CF214T
udalen 23



ED
 B

dy
D

EF

53

48

73

92
102

(PH)

Bridge Ho

W
hite Horse

83

112

65

1

17

1b
1a

13

58

8

9
5

1

Warehouse

Garage

3

Cae-Bad

TerraceWarehouse
31

22

21

32

15

1

Compound

Bungalow

23
19

2122

18

The

26

Gas Valve

78

86

88

90

27

43

14

2

10

11

19

15

9
8

9

27

134

39

29

80

70

74

62

68

72

64

23

31

19

8

6

9

38

7

2

8

1

7

20

1

12

25

71

54

40

58

24

48

61

26

49

46

12

14

36a
36b

73

36

83

M
ae

s-
y-

Co
ed

2

28

8
7

Goodison

18

681

6

14

80

23

22 28

10

56

ZO
NE L1

Depot

El Sub Sta

C
yc

le
 W

ay C
LO

S
 C

A
E

R
 E

LM
S

P
M

A
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

NEW ZEALAND STREET

S
T

R
Y

D
 C

H
A

P
M

A
N

H
EO

L 
JA

M
ES

 G
R

A
V

EL
L

Rhodfa Delme

ESS

ST
R

Y
D

 Y
 M

A
SW

R

SANDY

Caravan Site

ET
L

Mast

Li
ne

 o
f P

os
ts

SANDY ROAD

El Sub Sta
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time No Waiting 

 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

Disabled Bay Badge
Holders Only

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CI215

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CH215 CJ215

CI216

T
udalen 24



8

17

8

11

7

9

6

14

19

56a

El
Sub Sta

15
a

64

49

54

6

7

Ha
ll 

St
re

et

4

2

Sunday
School

Ch
ur

ch

M
et

ho
di

st

All Saints'

War
Memorial

4

Church

5

15

11a

PH

1

11
13

1

4

Dairy

1

20

2

14

31

23

3

Willow

1

Grove

25

Hall

17

West End Yard

15aPH

24

29

34

28

17

44

37

Pentip (VA)Primary School

2

14

13

36 26
46

37
25

2
12

15
1

24

29

70

49

PO
60

58

63 61

31

26
36

43

71

80

57

55

57
a

11

6

2

12

1

1

11

ZONE L8

ZO
NE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZONE L8

ZO
N

E L1

ZONE L1

CIL
FI

G A
V

ESS

WEST END

El
 S

ub
 S

ta

Fn

HEOL GORING /

HARRIES LANE

H
AR

RI
ES

 A
VE

N
U

E

NEW
 ROAD

Yard

Builders

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DERWENT STREET

PEMBREY ROAD

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Sat  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Sat  8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  8am-6pm

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 1 Hour No

Return 1 Hour  No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Residents Parking Mon-Sat 
8am-6pm Permit Holders Only

Residents Parking Mon-Sat 
8am-6pm Permit Holders Only

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Resident permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Limit
1 Hour No

Mon-S

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No waiting
at any time

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CJ215

1 : 1250

5

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CI215 CK215

CJ216

CJ214

T
udalen 25



Cou
rts

Crown Bui

Mag
ist

ra
tes

9a

21a

PH

11

9

Surgery

1

Cha
pe

l

Sunday
School

Ta
be

rna
cle

Con
gr

eg
ati

on
al

4

2

14

1a

Garage

16

6a

6

8

27

33

2845

12

13

BrookfieldHouse

Club

The
Grange

Home and Day Centre

Caemaen Residential

34

38

50

57

69

Th
e

Hou
se

Shelter

Corn
er

24

Pavilion

52

7

62

46

1
3

21

72

2

35

2

1

82

23

14

Coleshill Residential Home
and Social Centre

24

11

2

35

C
hu

rc
h

36

39

48

33

14

1

1

ZONE L1

ZONE L1

Square
Town Hall

CR
COLESHILL

TERRACE

R
O

A
D

HALL

STR

Car Park

V
A

U
X

H
A

LL

Line of Posts

Car Park

Sports Court

Skatepark Play Area

Sports Court

Monument

Bowling Green

Play Area

COLESHILL TERRACE

COLDSTREAM
 STREET

El Sub Sta

D RABY

Posts

GREENWAY STREET

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
 Resident Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Disabled Badge 
 Holders Only

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

8am 6pm Permit Holders Only

No waiting Mon-Sat
8am-6pm

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CJ216

1 : 1250

2

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CI216 CK216

CJ217

CJ215

T
udalen 26



GreenfieldB

Ca
L

1

1

Castle Buildings

5

Cinema

Telephone Exchange

6

Probation Office

2

11

1

Court

16

3a

21

Princess

7
1

9

Lofts

Surgery

6

1

3 to 14

Queens

2

1

24

13

10

11
12

6

1

ESS

Hall

49

53

51

57

55b

55a

67

21

2 
to

 4

16

65
69

Post Office

Baptist

1

11

Moriah

Chapel

Club

Ty Elwyn

21

Bandstand

Town Hall

Shelter
PC

PCs

1

Police Station

2

Surgery

Pavilion

55

31

41

49

67

Sorting Office

12a

Hall

7

13
12

Club House

95
8183

107

Swimming Pool

Selwyn Samuel
Centre

El Sub Sta

Jubilee

Kingdom Hall of

Witnesses

Hall

131

126

Jehovahs

112
114

116
120

119

136

ZONE L7

ZO
NE L7

ZONE L4

ZONE L2

ZONE L2

STA
TIO

N
 R

O
A

D

JOHN

WAUNLANYRAFON

Monument

PARK CRESCENT

El Sub Sta

Wr Pt

FB

W
A

U
N

LA
N

Y
R

A
FO

N

LLOYD STREET

R
O

A
D

LBs

STRYD LLOYD

Afon
 Ll

ied
i

OLD CASTLE ROAD

NTL

MLW

MIN Y MOR

MHW
 &

 M
LW

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time No Waiting 

 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited 
 Waiting 

 1 Hour No 
 Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 
8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Doctor Permit 
 Holders Only

 Doctor Permit 
 Holders Only

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
 Resident Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 Disabled Bay 
 8am-6pm 

 3 Hours Only

 Loading 
 Bay

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time/ 
 No Loading 
 At Any Time

Di
Bay 

3 

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading
At Any Time (p)

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading
At Any Time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

No Stopping
Except Taxis (p)

Limited Waiting
1 Hour No Return

1 Hour (p)
Loading/

Unloading
Only (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CJ217

1 : 1250

3

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CK217

CJ218

CJ216

T
udalen 27



CR

CRED B
dy

ED & W
ard Bdy

2

2

1

9

12

1

302

23

15

20

9

C
hurch

9

32

21

22

18

19

34

31

7

22

12

1

1a

59

1

PH

Lakefield Close

48

1 to 8

Church

Club

ieldBaptist

21

17

36

33

15

22

PH

28 25

38

8

2

18
20

16

11

3 
to

 8

8

1

Club
2

23

14
16

11

18

21

13a

13

18

2

50

1

41

13

14

Cwrt
Jiwbi

2

3

1

725

26

31

33

47

49

29

36

Place of W
orship

32

17
19

2

Inn
Greenfield

6

23

24

81

14

13

13

14

2

19

27

24

9

36

48

39

72

60

71

17

40

29

30

18

48

43

57

52

2

89

213

12

24

21

19

1a

101

3

4

1

Y Berllan

50

69

64

60

36
34

88

86

84

93

88
a

77

51

65

60

72

ZO
N

E 
L2

ZONE L9

ZONE L7

ZO
NE

 L
5

ZONE L7

ZONE L9

ZONE L2

PRINCESS STREET

ESS

BRYNMOR ROAD

H
EO

L SILO
H

TREET

El Sub Sta

Posts

WATERLOO STREET

QUEEN VICTORIA ROAD

H
EO

L SILO
H

OAD

DOW
NING STREET

E
R

W
 

A
N

N
ESLEY

 STR
EET

QUEEN VICTORIA ROAD

LAKEFIELD PLACE

A
LB

E
R

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
9am-6pm

pp

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Limited Waiting 
1 Hour

No Return 1 Hour 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

No Waitin
Mon-Fr
8am-6p

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Limited Waiting 
1 Hour No

Return 1 Hour 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 2 Hours

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 2 Hours

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

2 Hours No Return 2 Hours/
Residents Parking 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

Permit Holders Only

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

Permit Holders Only

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CJ218

1 : 1250

5

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CK218

CJ219

CJ217

CI218T
udalen 28



C
R

CR

Def

ED Bdy

35

Garage

4

13

26

25

14

1

Hall

Riverside

2

1

12

58

6

1

10

GarageGarage

7

56

63

Banc-y-Felin

Millbank

66

2a

65
A

Hillcrest

65

54

22

Garage

15 to 18
19

re

53

34

61a

61

59

51

49

44

70

49

61

60

39

48

38

27

35

23

24

7

Tir Ysgol

18

21
15

3

5

8

1

6d

6

14

16

12

28

13

26

15

26

6a

1

6c6b

8

13

13

36

29

1

17

5

3

6

1
1a

2

PH
PH

14

1

2

Home for the Aged

Surveyors
Court

26
24
22

20

PH

23

25
33

27
29

36

31

37

34

35

45

Shelter 50

4341

39

4
6

Arms

2

Hotel

ThomasSurgery

19

49
The
Old

34

23

Clinic

24

32

26

13

9

Surgery

16

1

1

19

16

28

Pavilion

2

9

The Rectory

3

1

ZO
NE

 L
11

ZONE L8

FB

TOFT

U
PP

ER
 M

IL
L

AN
DR

EW
 S

TR
EE

T

ESS's

C
LO

S 
A

N
DR

EA
S

FB

Afon Lliedi

M
IL

L 
LA

NE

SW
A

N
FIELD

 PLA
C

E

PROSPECT PLACE

LLYS YR HEN FELIN

G
ILB

ER
T R

O
A

D

GILBERT CRESCENT

T
H

O
M

A
S

 S
T

R
E

E
T

ESS

Bowling Green

CYSGOD Y LLAN

ELLI-ONN

Sloping masonry

Car Park

Posts

TCB

GORING ROAD

No waiting
at any time
No waiting
at any time
No waiting
at any time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 2 Hours 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 2 Hours 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Limited 
 Waiting 
 1 Hour 

 No Return 
 2 Hours 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri  
 8am-6pm

 Residents permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Residents permit
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

ted Waiting 
o Return 1 Hour 
Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

Permit Holders Only

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

Permit Holders Only

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 

Permit Holders Only

No waiting
at any time

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 1 Hour

Loading/
Unloading

Only (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK215

1 : 1250

10

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL215

CK216

CK214

CJ215T
udalen 29



ED Bdy
Und

ED
 B

dy

CR

ED
 Bdy

Und

ED Bdy

D
ef

2

1

14
13

He
alt

h 
Ce

nt
r

2

19

18

8

3

13

17

50

40

30

24

PC

2

14

4

Shelters

Cinema

Hotel

Bus Station

Baptist Chapel

School

ESS

Zion Chapel House

Zion

Sunday

14

12

16

1 2

Theatre

12

El S
ub Sta

1 to 15

20a

PH14

Buildings

10
PH

4

Exchange

Club

13

10

9

17
3

Shelter

Crown Parade

1

25

20

PH

16
21

27

1

3

Club

24

5

10

PH

2

29

6 4a 4

8

4
8 6

18

10

1 to 8

Chambers
Falcon

Cwrt Buckley

9 to 12

26

24

2

Bank

221

4a
6

4

7

13

Bank

14

8 to 12

11

5 
to

 9

Llanelly House

12
8

St Ellyw's Church

10
14

1

Lych
Gate

The Verandah

The Old

Shelter

Library

Hall

Vicarage

ldings

5

2

1

Arcade
6

8

19

8

2

21

1

Bank

31

Bank

46

33 to 37

38

37

2a

52

48
46a

ZONE L6

ZONE L12

ZONE L11

ALS STREET

U
PPER W

ILLIAM
 STREET

LAW

Posts

Ps

Ps

ZI
O

N
 R

O
W

PARK EYNON

PARK STREET

Car Park

ESS

STEPNEY PLACE

TCB

LB

M
A

R
K

ET STR
EET

Line of Posts

Rising Bollard

MINCING LANE

Stepney Precinct

FREDERICK STREET

STEPNEY STREET

El Sub Sta

Posts

V
A

U
G

H
A

N
 STR

EET

ROWN PRECINCT

REET

CH
URCH

 S
TR

EE
T

GELL

LB

Posts

BRIDGE STREET
Line Of Posts

Rising Bollard

War Memorial

Cross

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat  8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

Disabled Bay 
8am-6pm

Badge Holders 
Only 3Hours

 Disabled Bay 
 8am-6pm 

 3 Hours Only

Loading 
Bay

 Loading Bay

 Disabled Bay 
 8am-6pm 

 3 Hours Only

 Loading 
 Bay

 Loading 
 Bay No Waiting 

 At Any Time/ 
 No Loading 
 At Any Time

 Loading Bay No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No waiting At
Any Time/No
Loading At
Any Time

 Residents permit 
 holders only 

 Mon - Sat 
 8am - 6pm

Residents 
Parking
Mon-Sat 
8am-6pm 

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading

At Any Time

No waiting
at any time

No Stopping
Except Taxis

No Stopping
Except Taxis

No waiting
at any time

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
Permit Holders Only

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK216

1 : 1250

5

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL216

CK217

CK215

CJ216T
udalen 30



ED Bdy

Def

11

18

23
33

17

6

32

30

1

1 to 29

48

49
47

48b

48a

2 4

El Sub Sta

58

3

50

27

21

35

45

Tanks

13

11

2

18

1

122
14

9

1

1

2

PH

14

4

PH

2

71

32

61

79

22

2

1

38

14

26

Gas Gov

14

2

14

14

3

2

1

e

Ebenezer

1

27

Independent

Chapel

28

11a

1

9

Sunday

Church
Congregational

Park

22

School

13

12

2

eglas
Llys

1

2

6

36

PH

10

PH

Club

35

41

46

43

PH

AR Centre

Car Park
Multi-storey

1

Club

PH

24
29

4

39

37a

1

5

Cowell Precinct

2

8

14

9

1

27

3

1b

5

23

11
13

1 to 30

Pugh Buildings

19

17

20

15

4 to 8

1a

3
5

7

9

2

1

58

26
47

Bank

43

Church

The O
ld W

areh
ouse

ZONE L3

ZONE L6

ZONE L6

ZONE L3

ZONE L3

ZONE L5

ZONE L5

CW
RT

 Y
 W

ER
N

W
E

R
N

 R
O

A
D

UPPER ROBINSON STREET

WRENCE TERRACE

PO
TTERY PLACE

LB

Car ParkPO
TTERY STREET

EET

UPPER IN
KERMAN STREET

UPPER ROBIN
SON STREET

BRES ROAD

os
ts

MURRAY STREET

RICHARD STREET

Line of Posts

TCB

LB

El Sub Sta

TCB

N

Subway

STREET

El Sub Sta

C
O

W
ELL STR

EET

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Limited
Waiting

1 Hour N
Return 1 H

Mon-Sa
8am-6p

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited 
 Waiting 

 1 Hour No 
 Return 1 Hour 

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Limited 
 Waiting 

 1 Hour No 
Return 1 Hou

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 1 Hour
No Return 2 Hours
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 1 Hour
No Return 2 Hours
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Limited  Waiting
1 Hour No Return 
2 Hours Mon-Sat 
8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm  Resident 

 Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident Permit 
 Holders Only 

 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm  Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 Disabled Bay 
 8am-6pm 

 3 Hours Only

Loading/Unloading
Only

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

isabled 
8am - 6pm
Hours 
Only

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No Waiting 
Except for Taxis

No waiting At
Any Time/No
Loading At

Any Time (p)

No waiting At
Any Time/No
Loading At

Any Time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
30 Mins No Return

1 Hour (p)Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
30 Mins No Return

1 Hour (p)

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
30 Mins No Return

1 Hour (p)

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
1 Hour No Return
1 Hour (p)

Loading Bay
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm
30 Mins No
Return 1 Hour (p)

Loading/
Unloading

Only (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK217

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL217

CK218

CK216

CJ217T
udalen 31



CR
ED Bdy

2a
2

7

3

31

13

19

17

2

5a

7

5

5b

1

1

Sunday
School

Calfaria

3

Baptist
Chapel

4

3

1 to 3

7

1

5

7

24

19 to 25

13

4

14

PO

9
11

1012

45
31

43 37

41

39

47
35 3349

29

27

12

4

West View Terrace

8

16
18

17

9

13
12

7

Nursery

2
3

6

1

86

Childrens

Club

88

26 22 20

50

21

26

11

38

Hall

1

6

7a

8

7

3

1

5

114

4

4

2

Store

Garage

21

11

11

19

2

16

1

1a

33

1

31

29

1

6

22

5

14

13

8

7

Bus

43

16

22

55

Depot

12

Garage

22

13

17

18

Cwrt Waddl

1 to 20

21

20

78

13

82

8

11

31

30

3

19

20

26

18

2

70

PH 72

60

1

53

43

45

65

32

34

31

29

3

25

35

27 to 33

ZONE L3

ZO
NE L3

ZONE L5

ZONE L5

/

BIG
YN P

ARK T
ER

RACE

BIG
YN

 RO
AD

ROW

ST
RE

ET

ELIZABETH STREE

Li
ne

 O
f P

o

PLEASANT

PRENDERGAST STREET

BIGYN LANE

PLEASANT

LB

Llys y PobyddAN
N

Play Area

Pa
th

St Pauls

C
W

R
T N

EV
ILLE

LL
YS

 Y
 M

OR
W

R

ANN STREET

Allotment Gardens

Old Lodge Estate

CWRT NEVILLE

Old Lodge Estate

O
ld Lodge Estate

LLYS Y FELIN

Tank

ROBINSON STREET

ARTH
U

R

COLUMBIA ROW
STREET

LLY
S A

R
TH

U
R

ROBINSON STREET

RALPH STREET

STREET

INKERMAN  No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
1 Hour

No Return 1 Hour 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Loading Bay 
 Mon-Sat  8am-6pm 

 Goods Vehicles Only

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 Resident 
 Permit 

 Holders Only 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No 
 Waiting 
 Mon-Sat 
 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Permit Holders Only

No waiting
at any time

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK218

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL218

CK219

CK217

CJ218T
udalen 32



13

23

29

37

1

21

19

23

3

9

5

2

5

Centre

1 to 4

Family

ESS

1

12 13

Ros
e V

illa

1

10
 to

 1
4

5 to 11

2

1

St Paul's Cottage

134a

2a

2b

2

1

5

1

17

15

2

16

2

1

15

30

13

13
a

67

68

52

55

42

PH

45

33

4

14

28

33

43

40

23

PH

45

41

2

12

11

22

21

8

69

75

74

77

14

71

Old Lodge

11
2

111

34

Hafan
1 to 36

11
0

90

9 to 12

1

1 to 4

80

40

1 to 12

41
 to

 44

1

38

34
 to

 3
7

33

13

30

19

10

2

21

11

18

31

67 to 79

16

15

53 to 56

57

64

59

58

25

24

70
 to

 1
06

10
7

10
4

PH

94

Shelter

1 
to

 4

y Cydwel

Ty Elizabeth

9 
to

 1
2 Ty Howard

Posts

MAE

CHRIS
TO

PH
ER

 S
TREE

T

LB

BIGYN PARK COURT

MARGAM PLACE

/ HEOL MANSEL

MANSEL STREET

GER Y LLAN

TALBOT STREET

BI
G

YN
 P

AR
K

 T
ER

RA
CE

/ D
ELA

BECHE S
TREET

DILLW
YN STREET

LLEW
ELLYN STREET

FO
RDD D

ELA
BECHE

MAR

HIC
K S

TREET

WERN
CLO

S S
ANT P

AUL

Graveyard

Path (um)

TCB

ESS

Lin
e O

f P
os

ts

CLOS SANT PAUL

M
A

E
S

 Y
 G

O
R

S

C
LO

S
 S

A
N

T
 P

A
U

L

H
EO

L Y
R

 O
R

SA
F / STA

TIO
N

 R
O

A
D

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri
8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 1 Hour

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 1 Hour

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 1 Hour

Loading Bay Mon-Sat
7am-6pm (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK219

1 : 1250

3

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL219

CK220

CK218

CJ219T
udalen 33



Und

CR

ED Bdy

ED Bdy

CR

1
5

2

29

27

13

1

Langland Mews

C
ot

ta
ge

Ty
is

ha

31

Goods Shed

3

18

19

32

98

105

The 

41

1

78

2

88

91

3

1

90

9

4

90

91
93

85

62

69

79

73

47

Community Centre

65

1

2

55

45a

18

21

13

10

35

28

34

80

72

69

1

22

21

12

1

2

11

(di
s)

Bap
tis

t C
ha

pe
l

Cae
rsa

lem

32

31

42

The
Cottage

44

46

38

31

32

Depot

PO
5

3

15
4 PH

105

7
1 to107

111

56

W
ar

eh
ou

se
G

ar
ag

e

Works

W
ar

eh
ou

se

125

PH

PH

Club

127

123

Miramar Hotel

13

Shelter

13
6

15
0

15
2

14
6

Llety

13
4

12d

12c

12

12
4

11
4

12a
12b

StationLlanelli

12

2a
2b

Gathen

8

1

Gath
en

 Terr
ac

e

17

4

18

House

6

5

15 1

2

2a

11

8

2

93

81

10

1

5

13

FR
ON T

ERRACE

MANSEL STREET

El
Sub Sta

CRADOCK S
TREET

/ STRYD LLEW
ELLYN

STRYD E
MMA

/ E
MMA S

TREET

FF

ARSH STREET

GLA
NMOR R

OAD

ESS

CLO
S G

A
TH

EN

El Sub Sta

Car Park

TRINITY TERRACE

RUSSELL
 S

TREET

MARSH STREET

STA
TIO

N
 R

O
A

D

LC

CAERSALEM

SP

TERAS

CA
ER

SA
LE

M

FB

TE
RR

AC
E

TCB

El Sub Sta

RWORKS

GREAT WESTERN TERRACE

GREAT WESTERN CRESCENT

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time No Waiting 

 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Loading Bay

Limited Waiting
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

1 Hour No
Return 1 Hour

No waiting
at any time (p)

Loading Bay
Mon-Sat

7am-6pm (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CK220

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CK221

CK219

CJ220T
udalen 34



ED
 Bdy

DEF
ED Bdy

9l

58
56

62 to 72

83

77

71

75

14

12

55

50

65

54

44
42

20

45

1

26

6

1a

198

184

11

18

23

1

16

2

36

29

24

28

33

13

25

4

20

3

1

2

4

3a

228

20a

18

21

20

224

224a

226

3

She
lte

r

214

204

200a

21
7

200

202

206

2a14

3

4

1
2

1

5

10

5

47

43

42

61

1

66

1a

House
Rock

ook

Coach House Dundas
Lodge

21
9

1

11

12

4

15

22

5

15

18

6

AELYBRYN

PENYRHEOL DRIVE

El S
ub S

ta

DRIV
E

A
ELY

B
R

Y
N

 C
LO

SE

FELIN
FOEL R

OAD

Cycle Way

HEOL IN
NES

HEOL TRUBSHAW

ETL

Cycl
e W

ay

DANYBANC

TCB
LB

TYISHA

ERRACE

HEOL BUCKLEY

No waiting
at any time

No waiting
at any time

No waiting
at any time

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CL211

1 : 1250

3

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL212

CL210

CM211T
udalen 35



Club

N
Ch

9

14

20

22

13

10

19

15
17

W
or

sh
ip

Pl
ac

e 
of

1

21

10

28

Recreation Ground

32

15

24

29

11

26

17

23

16

22

Hall

14

2

Shelter

47

1

59

41

1

5

57

4

2

12

25

24

11

51

39

1

13

2

15

24

17

16

27

33

30

37

25

13

13

14

2

34

45

31

21

21

22

12

Gas Gov

Weir

Weir

Weir

Chy

BRYNTIRION

Post

Post

Post

Weir

BRYNMELYN AVENUE

HEOL NANT-Y-FELIN

El
Sub
Sta

Af
on

Ll
ie

di
CLOSE

CORPORATION

Allotment Gardens

BRYNMELYN

AVENUE

LL
IE

DI
CR

ES
CE

NT

CO
RP

O
RA

TI
O

N 
AV

EN
UE

ARFRYN

AVENUE

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading

At Any Time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CL214

1 : 1250

1

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL215

CL213

CM214CK214T
udalen 36



1

5

19

3

8

StebonheathCentre for Enterprise

9

9

1

14

St Alban's
Church26

51
47

10

41

2

2

27

13

4

Civic Centre

68

79

89

69

54

57

2

17

30

1

14

40

11

Th
e C

ott
ag

e

45

33

23

28

14

34

36

24

22

53
57

28

36

24

63

60

72

48 61

2
1

38

58

41

50

60

21

38

31

11

1

2

24

2

26

17 1
28

12

13

27

47

60

59

48

45

14

35

2

23

24

36

32

3

12

11

8

1

3
1

9

16

30

PH

PH

El Sub Sta

Surgery

School
Sunday

C
apel Als

1

16

69

(PH)Half Moon

63
a

27

30

25

ZONE L6

ZONE L6

ZONE L6

EVAN
S' TERRACE

CLOS YR YSGOL

A
LB

A
N

 R
O

A
D

STEBONHEATH TERRACE

COLLEGE HILL

GLENALLA ROAD

GLEVERING STREET

TCB

CAE-DU-BACH

GLENALLA ROAD

EET

CO
LLEG

E

SQUARE

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 No Waiting 
 Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

 Limited Waiting 
 1 Hour No 

 Return 1 Hour 
 Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Disabled
Bay

Residents Parking
Mon-Sat 8am-8pm

Permit Holders Only

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CL216

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL217

CL215

CM216CK216T
udalen 37



42

30

36
40

3

6

1

5

4
2

28

20

60 to 67

142

3119

6

3 3a2

Golwg y Mor

Trem y Wawr

Ambulance
Station

Stebonheath Primary School
Ysgol Gynradd Stebonheath /

18

32
33

4 to 7

21

20

27

25

26

19

14
12a

12

71

13

14

75

70

69

80

100

81

77

23

88

38

41
40

39

1

47

El Sub Sta49
50

11

79

72

77

78

89

66

64

52

3

1

46

Avis House

4
2

2
4

1

65

30

42

53

41

31

67

64

54

43

48

55

19

1

27

8

30

35

16a

39

18

16

7

2

11

1

15

2

17

16

1

78

63

57

59

6

17

12

Cottage
Temple

50

55

54 52

56

66

40 1

6

38 to 41

54 to 57

58 to 59

27 to 29

30 to 33

26

34 to 37

15

42 to 45

20

46 to 4950 to 53

26

38

7

161

3

12

1

2

H
E

O
L

ELLI

TCBPALACE AVENUE

LLYS ALYS

ESS

Play Area

MARBLEHALL ROAD

LB

R
E

G
A

LIA

TUNNEL ROAD

ST JOSEPH'S COURT

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

CWRT ELUSENDY

El Sub Sta

TEMPLE STREET

P
LA

C
E

P
E

N
R

Y

A
V

IS
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

M
YRTLE

TERRACE

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CL217

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CL218

CL216

CM217CK217T
udalen 38



8

7

12

Clinic2

18

Lessines

Windrush

2

ursery
ildrens

14

Pen-y-Gaer-Isaf

10

16

11

7

16

Ysgol Penygaer

11

/ Penygaer School

4

2

5

1

7

1

26

Sports Pavilion

BAY VIEW ROAD

El Sub Sta

PE
NY

GA
ER

 R
OA

D

CAE COTTON

BRYNDULAIS A
VENUE

Car Park

H
E

O
L G

O
FFA

Box Cemetery

PE
N

YG
AE

R 
RO

AD

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting Mon-Fri 
 8am-10am and 2pm-4pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
7.30am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
7.30am-5pm

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading
At Any Time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CM214

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CM215

CN214CL214T
udalen 39



ED
 B

dy

CR

Ward Bdy

Und

CR

Und

M
oe

l

Er
ylFr

e

Bu
rl i

n g
to

n

2

H
ou

se

1

11
a

ESS

1

Capel-isaf

30

57
59

45
47

18

13

14

17

3

2

1

14

41

The Barn

1

2629

31

2

31

44

32

43

13

1

23

22

24

17

Rose Hill

2
15

43

11

1

Box Terrace

4

7

12

1a
2

Shelter

41

11
68

31

56

Caer-

6Gwynfryn

Chapel

Syddyn

Lo
dg

e

212

10

31

Lawn
Rock House

1

Rose

2

Hi
gh

fie
ld

Th
e 

R
ha

lli

11

The

Hendre

The Orchards

Highgate

131

Gables

123

1

ESS

27

42

21

30

28

30

29

15

32

7

6

Llys Penallt

9

1

28

14

22

5

2

14

1

RHODFA FRONDEG / FRONDEG TERRACE

GELLI DEG

B
E

R
LLA

N
 D

E
G

Capel
(remains of)

BRYNAMLWG

B
R

YN
A

M
LW

G

Posts

PENALLT

C
A

P
EL

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

SWANSEA ROAD

PE
N

A
LL

T 
R

O
A

D

PENALLT TERRACE

A 484

BOX
Sta
Sub
El

TCB

Posts

Posts

SWANSEA ROAD

Sloping masonry

TERRACE

Line Of Posts

Sloping masonry

TE
RRACE

CLI
FT

ON

CLIFTON

FB

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any TimeDisabled Bay Badge

Holders Only
No waiting

at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CM215

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CM216

CN215CL215

CM214

T
udalen 40



55

12

34

51

14

3

24

39

15
27

36a

34a

36
62a

62

60

54
52

31

Swiss Valley

49

Community Primary School

24

26

1

2a

18a

18

22

7

1

2

2

8

19

10 22

42

35

39

8

2
1

5

61

10

159 17

2

31

341

46

39

44

12511

37

40

86

4

69

13

10

2

27

11

25

14

36

3

12

1

PENYBRYN

H
EO

L 
N

AN
T

Dr
ai

n

CLO
S Y DDRAEN

EN

H
EO

L 
BE

IL
I

Trac
k

D
Y

FF
R

Y
N

 Y
 S

W
IS

LARCH
 CRESCEN

T

G
LA

S

C
R

IB
Y

N
 C

LO
S

HIL
L 

TO
P

H
ILL TO

P

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

No waiting
at any time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CN206

1 : 1250

4

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CN207

CO206T
udalen 41



CW

C
F

FF

Def

ED Bdy

36

19

40

50

1

Tank

13

8

11

9
45

10

4 4

46

42

1

39

5454565658

6668

Dafen County
Primary School

43

41

31

18

30

6

11

16

28

20

80

92

55

78

65

11

13

23

14

2

1

1

77

104

87

63

23
c

25a

24

25b

18

19

23
b

20a

25c
25d

27b

11

28

27a

14

29

12

26a

25e

26b

7

20d

21d

20c

23
a

22

20b

21c

21b
21a

8

1

N
A

N
T

Y
B

R
Y

N

NANTYBRY

BRYNGWYN ROAD

FB

El Sub Sta

Path

TIRFORGAN

B
R

Y
N

G
O

LA
U

Play Area

LO
N

-Y
R

-Y
S

G
O

L

E
LL

I

TCB

B
R

Y
N

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time
 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No Stopping Mon-Fri
8am-5pm

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CN213

1 : 1250

3

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CN214

CO213

CN212

T
udalen 42



Works

M
aesca

2

14

15

1

PH

Bapti

C
ha

Shelter

Surgery

3

1

32

PO

17

PH

28

25

El Sub Sta

Depot

35

46

3648

Ivanhoe House

Park House

Hall

Recreation Ground

Halcyon House

Club

31

25

28

Sinks

Coal Yard

TCB Car Park

DAFEN
 RO

AD

DAFEN Depot

FB

DAFEN IN
N ROW

WB

Issues

Tennis Courts

MAESCANNER ROAD

FB

Line Of Posts

Issues

Bowling Green

Play Area

YN

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

No waiting
At Any Time/

No Loading At
Any Time (p)

No waiting At Any
Time/No Loading
At Any Time (p)

No waiting
At Any Time/

No Loading At
Any Time (p)

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CO213

1 : 1250

2

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CO214

CO212

CN213T
udalen 43



CR

ED
 B

dy

CR

G

6

47

3

10

37
b

37
a

97

39

43

anner

Sunday

ist

apel

School

20

27

37

14 19

18

15

12

1

2

1

Cottages
Greenfield

10

11

2

G
ra

nv
ille

 T
er

ra
ce

5

1

92

87

St Marys RC
Primary School

32

28

30

Clos Llanfihangel

Church

St Michael
and All Angels

33

35

37

1 to 29

35

45

1

Hall

17

2

16

37

6

Lych Gate

5

Vicarage

8

2

12

12
7

19

18

27

11
9

94

10
9

88

E
X

C
H

A
N

G
E

 R
O

W
Subway

ET
L

El

Outfall

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D

A
fo

n 
D

af
en

Sub Sta

Weir

CEFN BRITH

BRYNGWYN ROAD

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

 No Waiting 
 At Any Time

Disabled Bay Badge
Holders Only

SCALE - Carmarthenshire County Council
Parc Myrddin
Richmond Terrace
Carmarthen
SA31 1HQ

(c) Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2019 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377
(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Revision No:

THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE
(LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS
AND STREET PARKING PLACES)
CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO. 38)
ORDER 2020

Tile Ref:  CO214

1 : 1250

2

PROPOSED

ADJACENT TILE REFERENCES

CO215

CO213

CN214T
udalen 44



 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R AELOD Y CABINET 
DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 

 

13 HYDREF 2021 

 
Yr Aelod Cabinet: Y Portffolio:  

Y Cynghorydd Hazel Evans Yr Amgylchedd 

 
GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER CYFYNGIADAU 

AROS (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 39)  
 

A MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD LLANELLI  
(AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 8) 

 
Pwrpas:  
 
Ystyried y Gwrthwynebiadau sydd wedi dod i law wrth hysbysebu'r Gorchmynion a phennu a ddylid 
gwneud y Gorchmynion Rheoleiddio Traffig. 

 

Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 
 
Gofynnir am gymeradwyaeth ar gyfer argymhellion 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5 a 2.6 fel y nodir yn yr 
adroddiad hwn. 

Y rhesymau:  
 
Cyflawni dyletswydd statudol yr awdurdod i sicrhau bod traffig yn symud yn hwylus, i wella 
diogelwch ffyrdd a darparu mannau parcio a reolir er budd preswylwyr lleol. 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Yr Amgylchedd 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Priffyrdd a 
Thrafnidiaeth: Steve Pilliner 

  
E-bost sgpilliner@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Richard Waters 

Cyfeiriad e-bost: RWaters@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
  

Tudalen 45

Eitem Rhif  4

mailto:sgpilliner@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rwaters@carmarthenshire.gov.uk


 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

None 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
N/A 
 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   CABINET MEMBER  
 

 
The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in 
attendance at the meeting 
 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Tudalen 46



 

CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

13TH OCTOBER 2021 
 

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR LLANELLI WAITING 
RESTRICTIONS AND STREET PARKING (VARIATION ORDER NO 39) 

AND RESIDENTIAL PARKING PLACES (VARIATION ORDER NO 8) 
 
 

1. Brief Summary of Purpose of Report  
 

The purpose of this report is to consider the objections received in response to the following two draft 
Traffic Regulation Orders which have been advertised for comment and objection: 
  

 THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTION AND 

STREET PARKING PLACES) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO 39) ORDER 2021. 
 

 THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (LLANELLI) SPECIAL PARKING AREA 
(RESIDENTIAL) PARKING PLACES (VARIATION ORDER NO8) 2021  

 

This report relates to both Orders in recognition that a number of streets impacted contain proposed 
changes outlined in both Orders and the objections received in a number of instances also relate to 
both Orders. 
 
Copies of the advertised draft Traffic Regulation Orders are presented as Appendix 1a and 1b. 
 
Plans illustrating the advertised Orders are presented as Appendix 2. 
 
An outline of the objections received is presented and discussed below. A full copy of the objections will 
be available separately at the meeting for detailed consideration. 
 
2. Discussion of Objections 

 
During the statutory consultation period the Council’s Head of Administration and Law received twenty 
four objections.  These are discussed below on a street by street basis. Personal details have been 
removed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 47



 

Prospect Place, Llanelli 

Proposal: The 
proposal would 
introduce residents 
parking areas, 
sections of double 
yellow lines, access 
protection markings 
and the creation of a 
loading bay.  

 

Objection: The objector to the scheme 
states that as only two residents parking 
permits are allowed and objector has three 
vehicles’, that that there should not be 
more double yellow lines in the street and 
complains about times of the scheme. 

Discussion: The proposals have 
been developed in response to 
requests received. The limit of 
two permits per household along 
with one visitor permit applies 
throughout the County and is 
designed to provide an equitable 
allocation. 

 

Recommendation 2.1: that the proposals advertised by implemented. 

 

Albert street, Llanelli    
Proposal:  The 
proposal would 
introduce residents’ 
parking areas, 
sections of double 
yellow lines and an 
access protection 
marking. 

Objection: The objector states that the 
disabled bay outside the community centre 
is only used for one afternoon of the week, 
and that parking should be allowed other 
times in the week for residents. Also 
complains about the times of the scheme, 
stating that the main problems are in the 
evening after everyone has come home 
from work. Also objects to the proposed 
double yellow lines saying that they should 
be removed to free up parking spaces in the 
street.  

 

Discussion: The disabled 
parking area has been in place 
for a number of years and is not 
part of the proposals. The 
proposals for permit parking 
would apply Monday to Saturday 
from 8am to 6pm which is the 
normal times of operation 
throughout the County, there are 
a small number of areas where 
there are extraneous evening 
influences which have led to an 
extension to 8pm. 
Double yellow lines have been 
proposed only in areas 
considered necessary for safety 
and to prevent obstruction. 

Recommendation 2.2: that the proposals advertised by implemented. 

 

James Street & Glenalla Road, Llanelli 
Proposal: The 
proposal would 
introduce residents’ 
parking areas 
(Monday to 
Saturday 8am to 
8pm), sections of 
double yellow lines, 
time limited waiting 
and an access 
protection marking.  

Objection:  
I am a resident of Glenalla Road and I am 
concerned over the proposed plans to 
implement residential parking. 
I am aware of how permit parking is 
conducted and the time scales when the 
permit is required to park in these zones. 
 
However having lived in this street for nearly 
30 years, I have never encountered any 
parking problems between the hours of 
0800 and 1800hrs. The only issues with 
parking are after the hours of 1800hrs when 
people are home from work. 

Discussion:  
A consultation with residents in 
the James Street and Glenalla 
Road area led the boundaries of 
the proposed residents’ parking 
zone being designed such that 
68% of respondents supported 

Tudalen 48



 

 
This would not change during your 
proposed plan as anyone without a permit 
would be allowed to park in the street legally 
between the hours of 1800 and 
0800.(Monday to Saturday and all day 
Sunday). 
 
Having spoken to numerous neighbours 
they seem to be unaware of that and 
assume that only permit owners would be 
allowed to park there. 
 
My concerns are that if I could not find a 
parking space where I would be able to 
park, as I believe there are plans to 
implement residential parking in adjacent 
streets as well. 
 
Another concern is that should residents 
encounter parking difficulties they would 
apply for permission for off road parking 
(this has already been granted and applied 
to one house in the street) and this would 
take away the character of the street. 
 
Objection: The objector states   that he 
wants to withdraw his support for the 
scheme as the permit does not guarantee a 
parking space outside your own property or 
even in the same street, and is not happy 
paying £30, and that a permit scheme will 
not solve the problem. 
 
I wish to formally object to the proposed 
orders, specifically the parts that relate to 
Glenalla road and James Street –  
 
The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) 
(Waiting restrictions and street parking 
places) (Variation no. 39). 
The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) 
Special Parking Area (Residential Parking 
Places) (Variation no. 8) Order 2021. 
 
My primary objection is that CCC has no 
Permit Parking Policy. Policies and 
Procedures are a fundamental part of 
excellence in operation.  

the introduction of residents’ 
parking.  
 
Residents’ parking is proposed 
to apply from Monday to 
Saturday 8am to 8pm. 
 
The impact of Rainscape is 
suggested to be relatively small 
in relation to the wider area and 
the lengths of road covered. 
 
There are no current proposals 
for Alban Road where two 
objections were received.  
Should the proposal be 
implemented monitoring would 
be undertaken in the areas 
adjacent to the new permit zone 
and further proposals brought 
forward for residents to consider 
if necessary. 
 
Details of Residents’ Parking are 
available on the County 
Council’s website Resident's 
parking permit (gov.wales) 
 
Notice of these Traffic 
Regulation Orders was posted 
on site and on the County 
Council’s website for inspection 
which included plans illustrating 
the proposals. 
 
Proposals regarding double 
yellow lines have been 
developed to ensure road safety 
and the free flow of traffic. At 
junction locations each junction 
is assessed to be the minimum 
necessary to achieve these 
objectives 

Tudalen 49

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/travel-roads-parking/apply-for/residents-parking-permit-1/#.YUTF-SuSldg
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/travel-roads-parking/apply-for/residents-parking-permit-1/#.YUTF-SuSldg


 

Sound policies help local governments 
function efficiently and help maintain trust 
between public servants and community 
members. Without a written Policy how can 
residents be sure local governments are 
complying with laws, regulations, and best 
practices. It protects residents from 
malpractice by council officers or 
councillors, but at the same time it protects 
council officers and councillors by reducing 
liability and promoting consistency. Without 
a coherent policy, how do residents know 
they are being treated with equity and 
transparency? 
 
Specific objections –  
1. Consolidation (Variation no. 39) order 

2021. The public notice on the CCC 
website does not direct readers to a plan 
of the James street and Glenalla road 
proposals. Without the plan it is virtually 
impossible to comprehend the exact 
location of restrictions, from the written 
descriptions. 
 

2. Regarding the: statement of reasons – it 
is misleading, how will putting long 
double yellow lines on narrow back 
lanes aid road safety and the free flow of 
traffic at these locations? 

 
3. On the lower part of Glenalla road which 

already has permit parking there are 2 
meter long double yellow lines on road 
junctions. This sets a precedence and 
results in more space for parking. Why 
are those residents being treated 
differently to residents further up 
Glenalla road and those living in James 
street? 

 
4. Regarding ( Variation Order no.8) Order 

2021 – same comment as no. 1 re. lack 
of plan. 

 
5. There is a major omission, neither the 

plan provided to local residents nor he 
pdf version shows the rainscape 
planters in either James street or 
Glenalla road.  

Tudalen 50



 

 
Clearly these are permanent fixtures, 
therefore their position should be 
indicated on the plan. Further it is not 
only their size which needs to be 
considered, but there is need for 
additional space, as parking up close 
against them is not an option. This 
omission is serious as they significantly 
reduce the space for residents parking in 
the evenings and at weekends when we 
have major congestion. Also, Glenalla 
road has trees which also reduce 
available space.  
 

6. Regarding the: Statement of reasons it 
states “the residents parking schemes” 
will provide controlled parking for permit 
holders, and will aid residents and 
facilitate orderly parking outside their 
properties at these locations’. This is a 
false statement as a permit holders 
scheme does not ‘aid residents and 
facilitate orderly parking outside their 
properties at these locations’. This is in 
contrast to the CCC website on permit 
parking which states “you should be 
aware however, that a permit does not 
guarantee you a place to park your 
vehicle – it only gives you permission to 
do so in your appropriate zone if space 
is available”.  

 
7. In the event of parking permits issued 

exceeding vehicle space, what redress 
do residents have? 
 

The original proposed scheme, which 
included Alban road has left CCC officers 
exposed as they have to perform within 
Codes of Conduct. Questionnaire figures 
have been “manipulated” to try to give 
councillors the high percentage of support 
they crave. When this did not succeed the 
sample size was “doctored” removing some 
of the less supportive residences. 
Councillors now claim they have 68% 
support, without (I am aware of) another 
survey being undertaken. I have requested 
to see their figures, as yet without 

Tudalen 51



 

responses, but the truth will come out as I 
have submitted a FOIA request.  

 
This is a very sad state of affairs, I and my 
neighbours have frequently asked to meet 
CCC representatives without success.  

 
Surly, councils should operate beyond 
reproach in a transparent matter? 
 

Recommendation 2.3: that the proposals advertised by implemented.  

 

Coleshill Terrace, Llanelli 
Proposal: The 
revocation of an 
existing limited 
waiting bay to be 
replaced by 
residents parking. 

Objections: County Councillor and Town 
Council object to the proposal stating that 
the bay should be unrestricted parking. 
Also, states that it was previously agreed 
that bays to the side of Pembrey Road and 
Greenway Street would be unrestricted 
parking.  

Discussion: Comments have 
been considered and it is 
proposed to withdraw proposals 
from the order for Coleshill 
Terrace and consider the 
suggested alternative as part of 
next Llanelli variation Order, 
without being detrimental to road 
safety. 
 

Recommendation 2.4: that the proposal advertised not be implemented. 

 

Andrew Street & Andrew Terrace   
Proposal: The proposal 
would introduce 
residents’ parking, 
double yellow lines, 
limited waiting and 
access protection 
markings 

Objections: A large number of 
objections have been received to these 
proposals for the Andrew Street / 
Andrew Terrace zone residents parking 
zone. The majority are from local 
residents and business owners, who 
state that 
the proposals will have a significant 
detrimental impact on surrounding 
businesses and community halls. The 
objections are summarised as follows: 
 
a) Proposals for two hour limited in 
Andrew Terrace opposite the garage 
will greatly affect the business not only 
for customers but also for staff who park 
their vehicles on the road. Two hours is 
not enough for customers . 
 
 
b) proposals will push parked vehicles 
further down the road to Clos Andreas 
and another garage, where parking is 

Discussion: The complaints 
received largely relate to the 
western arm of Andrew Terrace 
where residents’ parking bays, 2 
hour time limited waiting and 
access protection marking were 
proposed. 
 
Considering the objections 
received it is proposed that these 
areas are not included within the 
Order. 
 
Residents’ parking permits are 
limited to two per household and 
a visitor permit.  Residents with 
more vehicles would no longer 
be able to park additional 
vehicles in the permit areas. 
 

Tudalen 52



 

already limited. Businesses have been 
badly affected over the last year or so. 
c)The plan will cause mayhem and 
arguing. Just leave things as they are 
as there are no problems at the 
moment.  
d)Residents living in the existing 
residents parking zone at the bottom 
end of Andrew Terrace with more than 
two cars and have works vehicles 
currently park their vehicles in Andrew 
Terrace. These proposals would affect 
them as they would have nowhere to 
park these vehicles. 
e) Parents currently park at the top end 
of Andrew Terrace to drop off and pick 
up their children at the scouts hut. 
These proposals would greatly affect 
them. 
f) A disabled resident living in the street 
has difficulty walking, with the nearest 
council car park 10 minutes walk away, 
which would make life very difficult. 
 

Recommendation 2.5: that the proposals advertised for the western side of 
Andrew Terrace are not implemented. 
 
Recommendation 2.6: that the residents’ parking and double yellow lines for the 
northern end of Andrew Street be implemented together with the section of 
double yellow lines on the eastern end of Andrew Terrace. 

 

 
 
 
 

REPORT ATTACHED? Appendix 1a - Copy of the advertised draft Traffic Regulation Order 
Variation Order 39 
 
Appendix 1a - Copy of the advertised draft Traffic Regulation Order 
Variation Order 8 
 
Appendix 2 - Plans 

 

 

  

Tudalen 53



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the 
appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are 
no other implications associated with this report : 

 

Signed:   S.G. Pilliner                                 Head of Transportation and Highways 

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  

 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisation
al 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE YES  YES  NONE  YES  NONE  NONE  
 

Legal   

The Traffic Regulation Order to be introduced by the Council’s Head of Administration and Law. 

Finance   

All associated costs will be borne by the County Council’s Traffic Management revenue budget 

Risk Management Issues 

The council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely and efficiently, for all 

traffic including pedestrians. 

 
  

Tudalen 54



 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  S.G.Pilliner                                                                Head of Transportation and Highways                                                 

 

1. Scrutiny Committee 

Not applicable 

 

2.Local Member(s)   

           Cllr Eryl Morgan 

           Cllr Jeff Edmunds 

           Cllr  Rob James 

           Cllr Shahana Najmi 

Cllr John Jenkins 

         

No objections received. 

 

Cllr John Jenkins objects to the proposals in Coleshill Terrace. 

 

3.Community / Town Council  

Llanelli Town council – Object to the proposals in Coleshill Terrace. 

Llanelli Rural council – No objections. 

 

4.Relevant Partners   

Roads Policing Unit 
Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service  
NHS Wales Ambulance Service 
Carmarthenshire Disability Partnership 
 
No objections received. 

 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Road Haulage Association, Freight Transport Association.   
Local bus and taxi operators . 
 
No objections received. 

  

Tudalen 55



 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THERE ARE NONE  
 

 

Tudalen 56



PUBLIC NOTICE 
THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE (LLANELLI) (WAITING RESTRICTION AND 
STREET PARKING PLACES) CONSOLIDATION (VARIATION NO 39) ORDER 2021 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
NOTICE is hereby given that the Carmarthenshire County Council propose to make an 
Order under Sections 1 (1), 2(1) to (3), 4(2) 32(1) 35(1) and 1 2 4  and Part IV of 
Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the Act") as amended and Traffic 
Management Act 2004. 
The effect of the Order will be to amend The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) 
(Waiting restrictions and Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2004 (“The 
Consolidation Order”) (which provides for decriminalised enforcement of contraventions 
of waiting prohibitions and restrictions) by substituting the plans annexed thereto with 
the corresponding number plans annex to the order. 
 The consequence of the proposed amendment will be as below: 
 
Prohibition of Waiting at any time on the lengths of roadways specified in the 
Schedule 1 to this Notice 
 
Limited Waiting Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. 2 hours stay no return within 2 
hours:  Andrew Terrace (North Side) 
Limited Waiting Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. 2 hours stay no return within 2 
hours: James Street (Both Sides) 
Limited Waiting All Days - All Hours - 1 hour stay no return within 1 hour: 
Goring Road (North Side) 
Limited Waiting All Days - All Hours – 20 Minute stay no return within 20 Minutes: 
Goring Road (South Side) Old Road (West Side) 
 
Loading Bay Only All Days - All Hours: Goring Road (South Side) 
 
Revoke the existing Limited Waiting Bays to become Resident Parking Bays, Monday to 
Saturday 8 a.m. to 6p.m. 
Prospect Place, Coleshill Terrace. 
 

and will replace the existing prohibitions and restrictions (if any) that affect the parts of 
the roads specified in the Schedule to this Notice. 
 
County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) Consolidation, Order 2004, will  be revoked in so 
far as it relates to the sides of roads specified in the Schedules of this Order. 
 
The provisions for the usual exemptions contained in the Consolidation Order will 
apply in relation to the lengths of road and sides of road referred to above, These 
include the right for passengers to board and alight from a vehicle, for the loading and 
unloading of goods, for the carrying out of building operations and other works, for the 
performance of statutory powers or duties, and to enable a vehicle to take in petrol, oil, 
water or air from any garage situated adjacent to such parts of the roads affected by 
the proposed restriction. 
 
The Consolidation Order contains the usual parking concessions (where appropriate) 
for disabled persons in accordance with the Blue Badge Scheme. 
 
Full details of the proposals are contained in the draft Order which, together 
with the plans annexed thereto showing the parts of the road affected and a 
statement of the Council’s reasons for proposing to make the Order may be 
examined on the Carmarthenshire County Council Website. 
www.Carmarthenshire.gov.Wales or by contacting the email address below 
during the usual opening hours. 
 

Tudalen 57

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/


If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds for your 
objection in writing to The Head of Administration and Law at County Hall, 
Carmarthen. SA31 1JP by Friday the 9th April, 2021 
 
 
DATED the 17th of March, 2021 
File Reference: RWJ/HTTR-1618                                                    Wendy Walters 
 Chief Executive 
email: rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk                                                 County Hall, 

CARMARTHEN 
              

 

 SCHEDULE 
 
                                         PROHIBITION OF WAITING AT ANY TIME 

Prospect Place, 
Llanelli 

North  From a point 14 metres  East of the centre of its 
junction with Gilbert Road for a distance of 178 
metres in an  Easterly direction. 

Toft Place, Llanelli Both Sides From its junction with Andrew Street for a distance 
of 5 metres in a  Westerly direction. 

Andrew Street, 
Llanelli 

East 
 
 
 
 
West 

From a point 10 Metres North East of the centre of 
its junction with Toft place for a distance of  27 
metres in a  South Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 10 metres North East of the centre of 
its junction with Toft place for a distance of  30 
metres in a South Westerly direction. 

Andrew Terrace, 
Llanelli 
 

South 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
North 

From a point 12 metres  North West of the centre 
of its junction with Andrew Street for a distance of 
15 metres in a North Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 42 metres  North West of the centre 
of its junction with Andrew Street for a distance of 
3 metres in a North Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 13 metres South East of the centre of 
its junction with Andrew Street for a distance of 12 
metres in a South Easterly direction. 

Albert Street, Llanelli East 
 
 
 
 
West 
 

From a point 40 metres North West of its junction 
with Queen Victoria road for a distance of 25 
metres in a  North Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 26 metres North West of its junction 
with Queen Victoria road for a distance of 4  
metres  in a  North Westerly direction. 

Albert Street West  
 
 

From a point 6 metres South East of the centre of 
its junction with the rear lane off Albert Street for a 
distance of 12 metres in a Northerly direction. 

Rear Lane off Albert 
Street, Llanelli 

Both sides 
 

From its junction with Albert Street for a distance 
of  10 metres in a South Westerly direction. 

Min y Mor 
 
 
 
Lane to rear of 
Princess Street 
 
 
Lane off Min y Mor 

South 
 
 
 
 
Both sides 
 
 
Both sides 

From its junction with Albert Street for a distance 
of 105 metres in an Easterly direction 
 
 
From its junction with Princess Street for a 
distance of 5 metres in a northerly direction 
 
From its junction with Min y Mor for a distance of 
5 metres in a southerly direction 
 

Albert Street Both Sides From its junction with Min y Mor for a distance of  

Tudalen 58

mailto:rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk


10 metres in a  Southerly direction 
 
 

James Street, 
Llanelli 

South From a point 10 metres North  East of the Centre 
of its junction with the unclassified Back Lane rear 
of James Street and Glenalla Road for a distance of 
20 metres in a South  Westerly direction. 

Unclassified Back 
Lane Rear of James 
Street and Glenalla 
Road, Llanelli 

Both Sides From its junction with James Street for a distance 
of 6 Metres in a South Easterly direction 

Glenalla Road, 
Llanelli 
 

South From a point 9 metres North  East of the centre of 
its junction with Glevering Street for a distance of 
41 metres in a North Easterly direction.  

Glevering Street, 
Llanelli 

Both Sides From its junction with Glenalla Road for a distance 
of 10 metres in a South Easterly direction. 

Glenalla Road, 
Llanelli 

North 
 
 
 
 
 
Both sides 

From a point 12   Metres North  East of the centre 
of its junction with the Unclassified Road between 
Swansea Road and James Street,  for a distance of 
19 Metres in a South   Westerly direction. 
 
 
From its junction with Alban Road for a distance of 
5 metres in a South Westerly direction. 
 
 
 
 

Unclassified Road 
Linking Swansea 
Road with James 
Street, Llanelli 
 

East 
 
 
 
 
West 
 
 

From a point 2 Metres  South West of the centre of 
its junction with the  lane to rear of James Street 
Llanelli for a distance of 34 Metres in a Southerly 
direction. 
 
From a point 2 Metres South West of the centre of 
its junction with the lane to rear of James Street, 
Llanelli for a distance of 10 Metres in a Southerly 
direction. 

Unclassified Back 
lane (East)between 
Swansea Road and 
James Street, Llanelli 
 
Unclassified Back 
lane (West)between 
Swansea Road and  
James Street, Llanelli 

South 
 
 
 
 
 
South 

From its junction with the Unclassified Road 
Linking Swansea Road with James Street, Llanelli 
for a distance of 5 metres in a North Easterly 
direction 
 
From its junction with the Unclassified Road 
Linking Swansea Road with James Street, Llanelli 
for a distance of 5 metres in a South Westerly 
direction 
 

College Hill, Llanelli 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
College Hill, Llanelli 

North 
 
 
 
 
 
North 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
South 

From a point  12 metres South  East of the centre 
of its junction with the unclassified lane  to the 
rear of Glenalla Road for a distance of 20  metres in 
a North  Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 12 metres north west of the centre of 
its junction with the unclassified lane to the rear of 
Glenalla Road for a distance of 5 metres in a north 
westerly direction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From a point 6 metres South East of the centre of 

Tudalen 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lane leading to 
Marble Hall Road, 
Llanelli 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Both sides 

its junction with the unclassified lane to the rear of 
Glenalla Road for a distance of 20 metres in a 
North Easterly direction 
 
 
From its junction with College Hill for a distance of 
10 metres in a south westerly direction 

Unclassified Road 
between Swansea 
Road and Glenalla 
Road, Llanelli 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Unclassified Road 
between James Street 
and Glenalla Road 
 
 
 
 

East 
 
 
 
 
West 
 
 
 
 
 
West 
 
 
 
 
East 

From a point 10 metres South East of its junction 
with James Street for a distance of 33 Metres in a 
South Easterly direction. 
 
 
From  its junction with Glenalla Road for a 
distance of 49 metres in a  North Westerly 
Direction 
 
 
 
From a point 50 metres north west of its junction 
with Glenalla Road for a distance of 10 metres in a 
north westerly direction 
 
 
From a point 45 metres north west of its junction 
with Glenalla Road for a distance of 10 metres in a 
north westerly direction 

 
 
 LIMITED WAITING MONDAY TO SATURDAY 8 AM TO 8 PM 2 HOURS STAY, NO RETURN 
WITHIN 2 HOURS 

James Street, Llanelli South From a point 19 Metres North East of its junction 
with the College square for a distance of 19 
metres in a North Easterly direction. 
 

 
LIMITED WAITING MONDAY TO SATURDAY 8 AM – 6 PM 2 HOURS STAY, NO RETURN 
WITHIN 2 HOURS 

Andrew Terrace. North 
 

From a point 28 metres West of its junction with 
Andrew street for a distance of 15 metres in a 
North Westerly direction 
 

 
 
REVOCATION  OF EXISTING LIMITED WAITING BAY TO BECOME RESIDENTS PARKING 
BAY MONDAY TO SATURDAY 8 AM – 6 PM 

Prospect Place, 
Llanelli 

South From a point 33 metres East of its junction with 
Thomas Street for a distance of 80 metres in an 
Easterly direction. 

Coleshill Terrace, 
Llanelli 

North From a point 5 metres East of the centre of its 
junction with the lane to the rear of Greenway 
Street for a distance of 20 metres in an Easterly 
direction. 

 
 
 
 
 
LIMITED WAITING  1 HOUR NO RETURN WITHIN 1 HOUR – ALL DAY – EVERY DAY 

Tudalen 60



Goring Road, Llanelli North From a point 4 metres West of its junction with 
Old Road for a distance of 13 metres in a 
Westerly direction. 

 

LIMITED WAITING  20 MINUTES NO RETURN WITHIN 20 MINUTES – ALL DAY –EVERY DAY 

Goring Road, Llanelli South From a point 11 metres West of its junction with 
Old Road for a distance of 6 metres in a 
Westerly direction. 

Old Road West From a point 36 metres North West of its junction with 

A476 Thomas Street, for a distance of 12 metres in a 

North Westerly direction. 

 
LOADING BAY ONLY – ALL DAY – EVERY DAY 

Goring Road, Llanelli South From a point 4 metres West of its junction with 
Old Road for a distance of 7 metres in a 
Westerly direction. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Tudalen 61



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Cstypist/pubnotices/disabled/amstepney 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 THE COUNTY OF CARMARTHENSHIRE  

 (LLANELLI) 

 SPECIAL PARKING AREA  

(RESIDENTIAL PARKING PLACES)(VARIATION ORDER NO 8) ORDER 2021 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Carmarthenshire County Council propose to make 
an Order under Sections 45,46,49,53 and 124 of Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road 
Traffic Regulations Act 1984 as amended and the Traffic Management Act 2004. 
 
The effect of this Order will be:  
1.  To vary The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) Special Parking Area 

(Residents Parking Places) Order 2004 (“the consolidation Order”) by the creation 
of an additional parking zone identified on the plan annexed to the Order 
whereby residents parking places will be provided on the side of the road shown 
on the said plan and more particularly described in the Schedule 1 to this notice 
between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 6.00 p.m. on all days except Sunday and in 
Schedule 2 to this notice between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 8.00 p.m. on all 
days except Sunday, During the said days and hours of operation the Order will 
prohibit parking on the said side of the road except for vehicles displaying a valid 
parking permit issued by Carmarthenshire County Council. Residents who reside 
within the parking zone may apply for permits. 
 

2. Have the effect as though: 
(a) for paragraph (iv) of Article 8 there were substituted the following 

paragraph: 
iv  The charge for the issue of a replacement of a lost, worn or damaged permit 
shall be £30.00 per resident’s parking permit and £50.00 per business permit 
which shall be valid for twelve month from the date of reissue and £30.00 per 
visitors parking permit when replaced within twelve months from date of 
reissue. 

           (b) for paragraph (ii) of article 8 there were substituted the following                             
              paragraph: 

           ii There shall be a charge of £30.00 for the issue of a visitors parking permit to   
           a resident of the Council. 
 
3. To Revoke The County of Carmarthenshire (Llanelli) Consolidation Order 2004 in 

so far as it relates to the lengths and sides of the roadways. (Coleshill Terrace and 
Prospect Place)  

 
The parking zone and side of road referred to will be construed and deemed to form 
part of the Consolidation Order and will be subject to the terms and conditions 
contained therein which include exemptions for passengers to board or alight from a 
vehicle, for the loading and unloading of goods, for carrying out of building operations 
and other works, for the performance of statutory powers or duties. It also contains 
exemptions for disabled person’s vehicle which displays a parking disc in the manner 
prescribed by the Local Authorities Traffic Order (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) 
(Wales) Regulations 2000 and for motor cycles. 
 
Full details of the proposals are contained in the draft Order which, together with the 
plans annexed thereto showing the parts of the road affected and a statement of the 
Council’s reasons for proposing to make the Order may be examined on the 
Carmarthenshire County Council Website. www.Carmarthenshire.gov.Wales or by 
contacting the email address below during office hours. 
 
If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send the grounds for your 
objections in writing to The Head of Administration and Law, County Hall, 
Carmarthen. SA31 1JP by Friday the 9th April, 2021 
 

Tudalen 63

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/


Cstypist/pubnotices/disabled/amstepney 

 

Dated the 17th March , 2021.                                              Wendy Walters 
File Reference: RWJ/HTTR- 1617                                         Chief Executive 
                                                                                              County Hall 
email: rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk            Carmarthen 

                                                                                       
 

                                                  SCHEDULE 1 
      Proposed Residents Parking - Monday to Saturday, 8am to 6 pm 
 
Coleshill Terrace, 
Llanelli 

North From a point 5 metres East of the centre of its junction 
with the lane to the rear of Greenway Street for a 
distance of 20 metres in an Easterly direction. 

Harries Avenue North 
 
 
 
South 

From a point 25 metres South West  of  its junction 
with Old Road for a distance of 113 metres in a South 
Westerly direction  
 
From a point 21 Metres South West of its junction with 
Old Road for a distance of 65 metres in a South 
Westerly direction 
 
From a point  94 metres South West of its junction 
with Old Road for a distance of 60 metres in a South 
Westerly direction. 

Prospect Place, 
Llanelli 

South From a point 33 metres East of its junction with 
Thomas Street for a distance  of 76 metres in an 
Easterly direction. 

 
 
 

South From a point 10 Metres East  of its junction with 
Gilbert Road for a distance of 150 metres in an Easterly  
direction. 

Andrew Street, 
Llanelli 

East 
 
 
 
West 
 
 

From a point 25 metres South West of the centre of its 
junction with Toft place for a distance of 45 metres in a  
South Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 20  metres South West of the centre of its 
junction with Toft place for a distance of 55 metres in a  
South Westerly direction. 

 Andrew Terrace, 
Llanelli 

North 
 

From a point 10 metres North West of the centre of its 
junction with Andrew street for a distance of 15 metres 
in a North Westerly direction. 

Albert Street, 
Llanelli 

East 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
East 
 
 
 
West 

From a point 12 metres North of the centre of its 
junction with Brynmor Road for a distance of 98  
Metres in a Northerly direction 
 
From a point 12 metres  North of the centre of its 
junction with Princess Street for a distance of 50  
Metres in a Northerly direction 
 
From a point 17  metres South East of the centre of its 
junction with Brynmor Road for a distance of 6 Metres 
in a South Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 20  metres North West of its junction with 
Queen Victoria road for a distance of 20 metres in a  
North Westerly direction. 
 
From a point 28 Metres North West of its junction with 
Queen Victoria Road for a distance of  45 Metres in a  
North Westerly direction 

Albert Street, 
Llanelli 

West From a point 6 Metres North of the centre of its 
junction with the unclassified rear lane of Albert Street,  
for a distance of 160  metres in a Northerly direction 
 

Tudalen 64

mailto:rwjones@sirgar.gov.uk


Cstypist/pubnotices/disabled/amstepney 

Min Y Mor, 
Llanelli 

North 
 
 
 
South 

From a point  22  metres East of its junction with 
Albert Street for a distance of  82  Metres in an Easterly 
direction. 
 
From a point 58 metres East of the centre of its 
junction with the rear lane linking Min y Mor and 
princess street, for a distance of 12 metres in an 
Easterly direction. 

 

                                                   SCHEDULE 2 
                   Proposed residents parking, Monday to Saturday , 8 am to 8 pm. 

James Street, 
Llanelli 

North  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
South 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From a point 37 metres North East of its junction with   
College Square for a distance of 107 metres in a North 
Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 11 metres North East of the centre of its 
junction with the unclassified lane linking Swansea 
Road with James Street, Llanelli for a distance of 152  
metres in a North Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 58 Metres North East of  its junction with 
the  College Square for a distance of 75 metres in a 
North Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 11 metres North East of the centre of its 
junction with the unclassified lane linking Swansea 
Road with James Street, Llanelli for a distance of 157  
metres in a North Easterly direction. 

Glenalla Road, 
Llanelli 

North 
 
 
 
South 
 

From a point 10 metres North East of the centre of its 
junction with Glevering Street for a distance of 150 
metres in a North Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 30 metres North East of the centre of its 
junction with Glevering Street for a distance of 128 
Metres in a North Easterly direction. 

Unclassified 
Road Linking 
Swansea Road 
with James 
Street, Llanelli 

West 
 
 
 
 

From a point 7 metres South of the centre of its 
junction with the Unclassified Back Lane (West) 
between Swansea Road and James Street, Llanelli for a 
distance of 30 metres in a Southerly direction. 

Unclassified Back 
Lane between 
Rear James 
Street and 
Glenalla Road, 
Llanelli 

East 
 
 
 
West 

From a point 43 metres South East of its junction with 
James Street for a distance of 19 metres in a South 
Easterly direction. 
 
From a point 10 metres South East of its junction with 
James Street for a distance of 15 metres in a South 
Easterly  direction 

College Hill, 
Llanelli 
 

North 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
South 
 
 
 
 
East 
 

From a point 10 metres West of the centre of its 
junction with the unclassified lane to the rear of 
Glenalla Road for a distance of   6 metres in a Westerly 
direction. 
 
From a point 16 metres West of the centre of its 
junction with the unclassified lane to the rear of 
Glenalla Road for a distance of 15 metres in a Westerly 
direction 
 
From a point 10 metres  West of the centre of its 
junction with the lane leading to Marble Hall Road for a 
distance of  41 Metres in a  Westerly direction 
 
From its junction with Glenalla Road for a distance of  
32 metres in a Southerly direction 

 

Tudalen 65



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 67



Tudalen 68



T
udalen 69



T
udalen 70



T
udalen 71



T
udalen 72



T
udalen 73



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R AELOD O’R BWRDD 
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 

 

13 HYDREF 2021 

 
Yr Aelod Cabinet: Y Portffolio:  

Y Cynghorydd Hazel Evans Yr Amgylchedd 

 

SHOPMOBILITY CAERFYRDDIN 
 

Pwrpas:  
Cymeradwyo cymorth i Shopmobility Caerfyrddin ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng Medi 2021 a Medi 2022 

Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 

Cefnogi Shopmobility Caerfyrddin gan roi grant blynyddol o £19,650 sy'n cynnwys £14,650 ar gyfer 
gweithredu'r busnes a £5,000 i ddigolledu'r incwm yn ystod pandemig Covid sy'n parhau o hyd, a 
hynny am ddeuddeng mis arall yn dechrau ym mis Medi 2021. 

Y Rhesymau:  

Mae Shopmobility yn un o nifer o fentrau sy'n cael eu hannog gan yr Awdurdod i gefnogi'r dref ac 
mae'n elfen bwysig o sicrhau bod y mynediad i siopau, i fusnesau ac i wasanaethau yng 
Nghaerfyrddin yn gynhwysol ac yn darparu ar gyfer y rhai sydd ag anableddau symud.  

Mae Shopmobility, a leolir yng nghanol tref Caerfyrddin, yn elusen gofrestredig sy'n darparu 
cyfleusterau megis cadeiriau olwyn a sgwteri symudedd i ymwelwyr eu defnyddio yn y dref.  

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:   

Yr Amgylchedd 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Steve Pilliner 

Swyddi 

Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Phriffyrdd   

SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Richard Waters 
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth 

rwaters@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
  

Tudalen 75

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:rwaters@sirgar.gov.uk


 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

None 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
N/A 
 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   CABINET MEMBER  
 

 
The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in 
attendance at the meeting 
 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Tudalen 76



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT 

13TH OCTOBER 2021 
 

CARMARTHEN SHOPMOBILITY 

The County Council has supported the Carmarthen Shopmobility scheme since 2011. The current 
funding is an annual arrangement renewed each September. 

The Carmarthen scheme provides a valuable service for the mobility impaired and has been 
successful with a pre-covid usage of around 1,289 customers per annum.  Lockdown restrictions 
forced Shopmobility to close in March 2020 but through the good work of staff and Trustees the 
operation reopened in November 2020. 

Whilst footfall in the town has slowly started to recover the impact of covid has significantly reduced 
the customer base and a full recover to pre-covid levels may not be achievable in the 2021/22 year 
to September 2022. 

The scheme is mainly reliant on the County Council’s financial support and an annual grant of 
£14,650 is normally provided which is funded from the County Council’s Community Transport 
element of the Bus Services Support Grant.  In the year 2020/21 an additional £5,000 was provided 
to compensate for the loss of income due to the covid impacts.  It is recommended that this is 
continued for a further 12 months from September 2021.  

Shopmobility supports the County Council’s updated Corporate Strategy 2018-2023 which includes 
specific recognition of the importance of inclusive mobility in: 

 Providing integrated and affordable access for businesses, for residents and visitors can 
stimulate economic development, reductions in deprivation and social exclusion and an 
increase in well-being.  

 Sustaining access to services will deliver improvements in health and well-being for all 
sections of the community e.g. that includes walking, cycling, passenger and road transport.  

The Council has set aside funding to fund a further twelve months support. 

It is therefore recommended that the Carmarthen Shopmobility scheme is supported with funding of 
£19,650 for a further twelve months from September 2021. 

Should there be any surplus funding at the end of their financial year it would be relatively modest 
and reinvested in supporting the operation of the service. 

Recommendation: The Carmarthen Shopmobility be supported with a further grant of £19,650 for a 
further twelve month period commencing September 2021. 

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO 
 

  

Tudalen 77



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the 
appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are 
no other implications associated with this report : 

 

Signed:        S.G. Pilliner                                           Head of Transportation & Highways                

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisation
al 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

YES NONE YES  NONE  NONE NONE  NONE  
 

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 

Providing more facilities for the mobility impaired is an important element supporting the 
Authority’s updated Corporate Strategy 2018-23.. 

Finance  

All associated costs will be funded form the community transport element of the Bus 
Services Support Grant.  

 

  

Tudalen 78



 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 

 

Signed:   S.G.Pilliner                                                               Head of Transportation & Highways                                                

    

1. Scrutiny Committee 

Not applicable 

 

2.Local Member(s)   

Not applicable 

 

3.Community / Town Council  

Not applicable 

 

4.Relevant Partners   

Not applicable 

 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Not applicable 

 

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:  
 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW      
Title of Document 
 

File Ref 
No. 

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Corporate Strategy 2018-23 
(Updated April 2021 
 

 https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/coun
cil-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-
strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/ 
 

Tudalen 79

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R AELOD O’R BWRDD 
GWEITHREDOL DROS YR AMGYLCHEDD 

 

13 HYDREF 2021 

 
Yr Aelod Cabinet: Y Portffolio:  

Y Cynghorydd Hazel Evans Yr Amgylchedd 

 

SHOPMOBILITY LLANELLI 
 

Y Pwrpas:  
 
Cymeradwyo cymorth ariannol i Shopmobility Llanelli am y cyfnod rhwng Awst 2021 ac Awst 
2022     
 

 
Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 

Cynorthwyo Shopmobility Llanelli drwy grant blynyddol o £14,650 am 12 mis arall gan gychwyn 
ym mis Awst 2021. 

Y Rhesymau:  

Mae Shopmobility yn un o nifer o fentrau sy'n cael eu hannog gan yr Awdurdod i gefnogi tref 
Llanelli ac mae'n elfen bwysig o sicrhau bod y mynediad i siopau, i fusnesau ac i wasanaethau 
yn Llanelli yn gynhwysol ac yn darparu ar gyfer y rhai sydd ag anableddau symud.  

Mae Shopmobility yn darparu cyfleusterau megis cadeiriau olwyn a sgwteri symudedd i siopwyr 
ac i ymwelwyr eu defnyddio yn y dref.  

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth:   

Yr Amgylchedd 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Steve Pilliner 

Swyddi 

Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Phriffyrdd   

SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Richard Waters 
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd a 
Thrafnidiaeth 

rwaters@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
  

Tudalen 81

Eitem Rhif  6

mailto:SGPilliner@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:rwaters@sirgar.gov.uk


 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

None 
 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   CABINET MEMBER  
 

 
The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in 
attendance at the meeting 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
  

Tudalen 82



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING FOR ENVIRONMENT 

 
13TH OCTOBER 2021 

 

LLANELLI SHOPMOBILITY 

The County Council has supported the Llanelli Shopmobility scheme since 2011. The current 
funding is an annual arrangement renewed each August. 

The Llanelli scheme provides a valuable service for the mobility impaired to access the town 
and is important in helping the town recover from the impacts of the Covid pandemic. 

The scheme is mainly reliant on the County Council’s financial support and an annual grant of 
£14,650 is normally provided which is funded from the County Council’s Community Transport 
element of the Bus Services Support Grant.   

Shopmobility supports the County Council’s updated Corporate Strategy 2018-2023 which 
includes specific recognition of the importance of inclusive mobility in: 

 Providing integrated and affordable access for businesses, for residents and visitors 
can stimulate economic development, reductions in deprivation and social exclusion 
and an increase in well-being.  

 Sustaining access to services will deliver improvements in health and well-being for all 
sections of the community e.g. that includes walking, cycling, passenger and road 
transport.  

The Council has set aside funding to fund a further twelve months support. 

It is therefore recommended that the Llanelli Shopmobility scheme is supported with funding 
of £14,650 for a further twelve months from August 2021. 

Should there be any surplus funding at the end of their financial year it would be relatively 
modest and reinvested in supporting the operation of the service. 

Recommendation: That Llanelli Shopmobility be supported with a further grant of £14,650 for 
a further twelve month period commencing August 2021. 

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 
 

  

Tudalen 83



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors 
/ Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated 
with this report : 

 

Signed:        S.G. Pilliner                                  Head of Transportation & Highways  

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisation
al 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

YES  
 

NONE  

 
YES  
 

NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 

Providing more facilities for the mobility impaired is an important element supporting the 
Authority’s updated Corporate Strategy 2018-23. 

Finance  

All associated costs will be funded form the community transport element of the Bus 
Services Support Grant.  

 

 
 

  

Tudalen 84



 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:   S.G.Pilliner                                                               Head of Transportation & Highways          

 

1. Scrutiny Committee – N/A 

 

2.Local Member(s)   - N/A 

 

3.Community / Town Council – N/A 

 

4.Relevant Partners  - N/A 

 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - N/A 

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:  
 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW      
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref 
No. 

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Corporate Strategy 2018-
23 (Updated April 2021 
 

 https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/cou
ncil-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-
strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/ 
 

 

 

 
 

Tudalen 85

https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-democracy/strategies-and-plans/corporate-strategy-2018-2023-updated-april-2021/


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	2 COFNOD PENDERFYNIAD - 25 MEHEFIN 2021
	3 GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER CYFYNGIADAU AROS A MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD LLANELLI (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 38)
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CE214
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CI215
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CJ215
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CJ216
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CJ217
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CJ218
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK215
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK216
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK217
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK218
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK219
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CK220
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CL211
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CL214
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CL216
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CL217
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CM214
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CM215
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CN206
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CN213
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CO213
	Print Preview for Tile Ref_  CO214


	4 GORCHYMYN RHEOLEIDDIO TRAFFIG AR GYFER CYFYNGIADAU AROS (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 39) A MANNAU PARCIO AR Y STRYD LLANELLI (AMRYWIAD GORCHYMYN RHIF 8)
	Atodiad 1a
	Atodiad 1b
	Atodiad 2
	41283 RES-01(e)-Min y Mor, Llanelli
	41283 RES-02(e)-Andrew St, Llanelli
	41283 RES-03(e)-James St, Llanelli
	41283 RES-04(e)-Harries Avenue, Llanelli
	41283 RES-05(e)-Prospect Place, Llanelli
	41283 RES-06(e)-Coleshill Tce, Llanelli
	41283 RES-07(e)-College Hill, Llanelli


	5 SHOPMOBILITY CAERFYRDDIN
	6 SHOPMOBILITY LLANELLI

